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The financial reports of TWU and other component units will be considered for audit by the State
Auditor’s Office as part of the audit of the State of Texas. Therefore, an opinion has not been
expressed on the financial statements and related information contained in this report.
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Introduction

Founded in 1901 as the state’s only public university dedicated to the education of women, Texas
Woman's University (“TWU"} has grown, prospered and advanced in bold ways. It pioneered distance
education; expanded undergraduate and graduate programs; extended its reach by adding campuses in
Dallas and Houston; admitting men; and broke new ground in areas ranging from pedagogy to research
and creative arts.

Texas Woman’s University developed a focus on health and well-being, on a learn-by-doing pedagogy
and on diversity with an emphasis on women. This distinctive approach extends learning beyond the
classroom to prepare students not just for jobs but for careers, leadership, service, health and
happiness, TWU provided education for individuals who were marginalized because of their gender; it
now extends that mission to diverse populations. Today, TWU is ranked among the nation’s sixth most
diverse universities, according to U.S. News & World Report.

Texas Woman's University is inclusive while maintaining a focus on the unique contributions that
women bring to all facets of human endeavor, including the corporate boardrecom, virtual classroom,
intensive care unit, senate chamber, research laboratory, opera house, military instalfation and other
settings. Texas Woman'’s aspires to address the needs of a changing world and a contemporary student
body.

Texas Woman's University recently opened The Institute for Women's Leadership with non-formula
funding from the state of Texas. TWU has leveraged the funding with over $2 million in private
donations and plans to expend $9.5 million in institutional funds for The Institute to develop women
leaders in business, politics and public policy. The Institute serves TWU student leaders and also serves
as a resource for women leaders from the classroom to the boardroom in order to serve all Texans and
help expand the Texas economy by developing Texas’ greatest underutilized resource — Texas Women.

QOver the past ten years, TWU has experienced significant growth in enrollment, nearly doubling its
student population. Nearly half of our undergraduate students are first-generation, and 43 percent are
Pell Grant eligible. Still, our prudent management has resulted in TWU being the fourth lowest in total
cost among Texas public universities; the Dallas Business Journal even cited TWU as #1 in the DFW area
for graduates’ earnings vs. cost.

With a newly approved strategic plan designed to propel Texas Woman’s University toward further
excellence, the University’s distinctive mission and operational focus will continue to underscore the
historic purpose of advancing the quality of the human experience, honoring diverse people and
perspectives, and pioneering discovery in areas vital to the well-being of Texans.
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The following tables summarizes the fall semester headcount and full-time equivalent enrollment at
Texas Woman’s University for the last five academic years:

Headcount Enrollment Information
Fall 2014 Fall 2015 | Fall 2016 | Fall 2017 | Fall 2018
Undergraduate 9,679 10,080 10,407 10,309 10,390
Graduate 5,391 5,206 5,248 5,163 5,130
Total 15,070 15,286 15,655 15,472 15,520
Full-Time Equivalent Enrollment Information
Fall 2014 Fall 2015 | Fall 2016 | Fall 2017 | Fall 2018
Undergraduate 8,431 8,641 8,827 8,749 8,732
Graduate 3,886 3,739 3,793 3,803 3,798
Total 12,317 12,380 12,620 12,552 12,530

As part of the preparation of this financial report, consideration was given to the requirements of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain
Organizations Are Component Units. For Texas Woman’s University no component units have been
identified which should have been blended into an appropriated fund and no component units have
been identified which should have been included in a discrete presentation in the financial report.
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Financial Highlights and Overview of the Financial Statements

The objective of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”} is to provide an overview of
Texas Woman's University financial position and activities for fiscal year ended August 31, 2018, with
comparative data to fiscal year 2017. The emphasis of discussion will be on the current year. The MD&A
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements and notes. The primary
financial statements presented are the Statement of Net Position; the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position; and the Statement of Cash Flows.

The statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) as
prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board {“GASB”), the requirements of the Texas
Comgptroller of Public Accounts (“CPA") and the guidelines from the National Association of College and
University Business Officers {"NACUBO”}.

As a component operating unit of the State Government, Texas Woman's University financial
infermation is consolidated with other state agencies and institutions in the State’s Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (“CAFR”). The financial reports of TWU are considered for audit by the State
Auditor’s Office as part of the audit of the State’s CAFR. Therefore, an opinion has not been expressed
on the financial statements and related information in this report.

GASB Statement Number 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Rescurces, Deferred Inflows of
Resources, and Net Position amended Statement Number 34, revising the net asset reporting
requirements by incorporating deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into
the definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by renaming that measure as
net position, rather than net assets. The GASB asserts that the new requirements introduced with GASB
63 will improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources and their effects on a government’s net position.

In fiscal year 2015, Texas Woman's University implemented the GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Reporting for Pensions standard. The pension values are provided by the CPA and define TWU's
proportional share of the Texas Teacher Retirement System {“TRS"} unfunded pension liability. For more
information, see Note 9-Pension Plans and Optional Retirement Program. The TRS actuary report that is
being used is fiscal year 2017.

Beginning in fiscal year 2018, Texas Woman's University implemented the GASB Statement No. 75,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions standard. The
postemployment benefits other than pensions (“OPEB”} are provided by the CPA and define TWU's
proportional share of the Employees Retirement System of Texas (“ERS”} unfunded pension liability. The
ERS actuary report that is being used is fiscal year 2017.
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Financial Highlights

A $25,145,838 net pension liability is reported based upon the TRS actuary report. Deferred
outflows of resources in the amount of $7,648,405 are related to the changes in pension
assumptions, the difference between actual and expected experiences and current year TRS
contributions. A $5,547,907 deferred inflow of resources is reported which reflects the
difference between projected and actual investment returns.

A 520,209,561 net postemployment benefits other than pension (“OPEB”) non-current liability is
reported along with a $103,065 net OPEB current liability based upon the contributions from
employer plus ERS Actuary Report recorded in the Plan’s Fiduciary Net Position due to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Posternployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Deferred cutflows of resources in the amount of
$10,009,510 are related to the net difference between projected and actual investment return.
A $4,491,219 deferred inflow of resources is reported which reflects the difference between
expected and actual experience and changes in assumptions.

Revenue Financing System bonds were issued in the amount $12,375,000 for the purpose of
constructing the new Science & Technology Learning Center.

Revenue Financing System bonds were issued in the amount $25,625,000 for the purpose of
refunding outstanding principal balances on Series 2008 and Series 2009.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Fund Structure

Texas Woman’s University is an Enterprise Fund reported in the CAFR as a Proprietary Fund Type.
Enterprise funds are used to account for any activity in which a fee is charged to external users for goods
or services. Activities must be reported as enterprise funds if any one of the following criteria are met:

1

The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from
fees and charges of the activity.

Laws or regulations require that the activity’s costs of providing services, including capital costs
{such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with fees and charges.

The pricing policies of the activity establishes fees and charges designed to recover its costs,
including capital costs.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Texas Woman's University’s financial statements are presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, These statements are prepared applying the
following principles and standards:
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+ Reporting is on the full accrual basis of accounting. All current year revenues and expenses are
recognized when earned or incurred, regardless of when the cash is received or disbursed.

» Depreciation and amortization expense on capital assets is reported as an operating expense on
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. The historical cost of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, is reported on the Statement of Net
Position,

¢ Revenues and expenses are categorized as operating or non-operating. Revenues from state
appropriations, gifts and investment income are reported as non-gperating revenue in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 35, Basic Financial Statements--and Manogement’s
Discussion and Analysis—for Public Colleges and Universities, as amended.

Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position presents a snapshot of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities,
deferred inflows of resources and net position for Texas Woman’s University at of the end of the fiscal
year. The Statement of Net Position assets and liabilities are presented in the current and nancurrent
format which is discussed further in the notes to the financial statements.

Readers of the Statement of Net Position are able to determine the assets available to continue the
operations of Texas Woman's University. They are also able to determine the amount TWU owes to
vendors, investors and lending institutions. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may be
considered as one indicator of the improvement or decline of TWU’s financial health when considered
with nonfinancial factors such as enrollment, research, public service and the condition of facilities. The
statement provides a picture of net position and the availability of funds for use by Texas Woman's
University. '

Met position is divided into three major categories. The first category, Net Investment in Capital Assets,
provides the equity in property, plant and equipment owned by TWU less related debt.

The second category, Restricted, is divided into two categories, expendable and non-expendable.
Expendable restricted resources are available for use by the Texas Woman’s University, but must be
spent for purposes as determined by donors and/or external entities that have placed time or purpose
restrictions on the use of the assets. The corpus of the non-expendable restricted resources is available
for investment purposes and the earnings are used to support the institution.

The third category, Unrestricted, is available for any lawful purpose. Although Unrestricted Net Position
is not subject to externally imposed stipulations, it has been internally designated for various academic
and research programs and initiatives.
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The final section of the statement reports the net position of Texas Woman’s University, which
increased by $11.1 mittion {2.62%) from the 2017 amount of $424.5 to $435.6 million in 2018.

The following table reflects the Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Position for Texas Woman’s
University as of August 31, 2018 and 2017:

Condensed Comparative Statement of Net Position
% Increase
2018 2017 $ Change (Decrease}
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Current Assets $ 321,155,214 $ 318,725,966 $ 2,429,248 0.76%
Capital Assets, Net 230,785,946 199,157,371 31,629,576 15.88%
Other Assets 175,625,333 165,541,407 10,083,926 6.00%
Deferred Qutflows of Resources 17,817,515 7,904,284 5,913,631 125.42%
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 745,385,408 $ 691,329,027 $54,056,381 7.82%)
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Current Liabilities S 92,475,581 S 76,020,253 $16,455,728 21.65%
Non-Current Liabilities 207,237,115 187,104,687 20,132,428 10.76%
Deferred Inflows of Resources 10,039,126 3,712,967 6,326,159 170.38%
Total Liabilities and Deferred Infiows of Resources $309,752,222 $ 266,837,907 $42,914,315 16.08%
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets S 59,191,133 $ 30,196,918 $28,994,215 96.02%
Restricted:
Funds Held as Permanent, Investments:
Expendable 200,787,133 224,049,820 {23,262,787) -10.38%
Non Expendable 16,165,539 15,313,480 852,058 5.56%|
Totat Restricted 216,952,672 239,363,401 {22,410,728)
Unrestricted 159,489,381 154,930,801 4,558,580 2.94%
Total Net Position $ 435,633,186 $424,491,119 $11,142,067 2.62%|
Total Liabilities and Net Positlon 4§ 745,385,408 $691,329,027 $54,056,381 7.82%|

vi
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Unrestricted Net Position increased $4.6 million, or 2.94%, to $159.5 million. Five factors contributed to
this change: (1} the implementation of an adjustment for postemployment benefits ather than pensions
required by the State in 2018, {2) an increase in Designated Tuition for both graduate and under-
graduate beginning Fall 2017, {3) an increase in Library Fee that was charged beginning Fall 2017, {4)
debt issuance for Series 2018 and (5) issued refunding forward defivery for Series 2018 to refund
outstanding principal balances on Series 2008 and Series 2009,

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents the revenues earned and
the expenses incurred during the year. Activities are reported as operating or non-gperating. The GASB
requires that state appropriations (Legislative Revenue} and Federal Pell Grants be reported as non-
operating revenue, while the expenditure of these funds are reported as operating expense. This will
generally result in an operating deficit for most public institutions. The utilization of long-lived assets,
referred to as Capital Assets, is reflected in the financial statements as depreciation or amortization,
which amortizes the cost of an asset over its expected useful life.

The purpose of this statement is to present the revenues earned and the expenses incurred by Texas
Woman'’s University, both operating and non-operating, and any other revenues, expenses, gains and
losses received or spent. The change in total net position as presented on the Statement of Net Position
is a result of these activities.

Generally, operating revenues are received for providing goods and services to the various customers
and constituencies of Texas Woman’s University. Operating expenses are those expenses incurred to
acquire goods and services provided in return for the operating revenues. Non-operating revenues are
derived from sources that are not considered primary operations for an institution of higher education
or state agency. State capital appropriations, capital grants and gifts are considered neither operating
nor non-operating revenues and are reported after “Income {Loss) Before Other Revenues, Expenses
and Transfers.”

vii




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'’S UNIVERSITY
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

A Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the years ended August
31, 2018 and 2017 is presented below.

Condensed Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
% Increase
2018 2017 $ Change (Decrease)
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Revenues S 116,153,494 ) 116,806,836 S (653,342) -0.56%,
Operating Expenses {200,193,515) (206,783,260) (6,589,745) -3.19%
Operating (Loss) $ (84,040,021) S (89,976,424) s (5,936,402) -6.60%
Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 104,959,882 106,367,217 (1,407,335) -1.32%
Income (Loss) Before Other Revenues,
Expenses and Transfers S 20,919,861 S 16,390,793 $ 4,529,068 27.63%)
Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers 15,056,138 17,443,281 (2,387,143) -13.69%)
Change in Net Position $ 35,975,999 s 33,834,074 $ 2,141,925 6.33%
Net Position, Beginning of Year S 424,491,119 S 390,609,757 S 33,881,363 8.67%)
Restatement (24,833,932) 47,289 (24,881,221) -52615.45%
Net Position as Restated S 399,657,187 S 390,657,046 S 9,000,141 2.30%
Net Position, End of Year S 435,633,186 $ 424,491,119 $ 11,142,067 2.62%

Operating revenues totaled $116.2 million in 2018, a decrease of $653 thousand, or 0.56%, over 2017.
The primary sources of operating revenues are tuition and fees, federal, state, local and other operating.
Net tuition and fees are reflected in the financial statements with associated discounts and allowances
shown separately. The largest decrease is attributable to the increase of discounts and allowances.

Non-operating revenues and expenses totaled $105.0 million in 2018, a decrease of $1.4 million, or
1.32%, over 2017. Non-operating revenues primarily come from state appropriations, federal Pell grant
revenue, gifts, investment income and net increase in fair market value of investments. Non-operating
expenses primarily are interest expense and fiscal charges along with loss on retirement of capital
assets. The largest decrease is attributable to an insurance settlement for hail damage which was
recorded in fiscal year 2017 but no such activity occurred in fiscal year 2018.

viii
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The following graph presents total operating and non-operating revenues for the fiscal year ended
August 31, 2018

2018 Operating and Non-Operating Revenues
$221 Million

Federal Grants State Grants Local Grants
1.0%

Other
1.0%

Auxiliary Enterprises
10.0%

Legislative Appropriations
25.1%

Non-Operating Revenues |
47.5%

Additional Appropriations
5.8%

. I r .

Federal Revenue
9.0%

Gifts
2.0%

Investment Income
5.6%

Tuition and Fees, Net
35.5%

During the 2018 fiscal year, operating expenses totaled $200.2 million, a decrease of $6.6 million, or
3.19% over 2017. The most significant change is due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions which decreased
payroll related cost due to recording the contributions made after the measurement date of the ending
net OPEB liability and before the end of the current fiscal year.
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The following graph presents the operating expenses in the National Association of College and
University Business Officers (“NACUBO”) functional classification for the year ended August 31, 2018.

2018 Operating Expenses
NACUBO Function
$200 Million
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Student Services 12.0%

6.9%
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The following graph presents the operating expenses in the natural classification for the year ended
August 31, 2018.

2018 Operating Expenses
Natural Classification
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7.1% Other Operating Expenses
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7.2%
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Professional Fees and

Services Payroll Related Costs
1.7% 10.7%

Other revenues, expenses and transfers are comprised of capital and endowment related additions and
transfers, which totaled $15.1 million, a decrease of $2.4 million, or 13.69%, in 2018. The majority of the
balance is related to annual Higher Education Fund (“HEF”) revenue which totaled $14.8 million in 2018.
HEF is reported as capital appropriations rather than operating or non-operating revenue. The decrease
is attributable to Tuition Revenue Bonds (“TRB”) were allocated differently between 2018 and 2017. In
2018, TRB funds were reported as Legislative Appropriations compared to 2017, where TRB funds were
reported as a Legislative Transfer.

xi
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Restatements totaled $24.8 million in 2018. The change is due to the implementation of GASB
Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
along with a $498 thousand restatement related to an accounting adjustment for 2017 bad debt
expense corrected in 2018.

Net Position totaled $435.6 million and reflects a positive change of 511.1 million, or 2.62%, in 2018.
This increase was due to Board approved increase in tuition and fees, as well as a $6.6 million decrease
in operating expenses. '

Statement of Cash Flows

The final statement presented is the Statement of Cash Flows. This statement presents detailed
information on the cash activity during the year. The first section presents operating cash flows and the
net cash used by operating activities. The next section presents the results of non-capital financing
activities. This section includes the cash flows from state appropriations and other non-operating
activities. The capital and related financing activities section includes cash used for acquisition and
construction of capital assets. The investment activities section reports purchases, proceeds and
earnings from investments. The final section is a reconciliation of net cash from operations to operating
income.

xii
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The Comparative Condensed Statement of Cash Flows is presented below.

Comparative Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
Cash Flows From 2018 2017

_Operating Activities S (46,632,993) S (59,788,938)
Non-Capital Financial Activities 89,611,459 86,968,482
Capital and Related Financing Activities © (41,735,235) 67,081,534
Investing Activities {1,340,742) (93,914,328)
Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents $ {97,512) $ 346,751
Cash & Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year S 38,694,880 $ 38,348,130

Reclassified Beginning Cash {21,220,277)
Cash & Cash Equivalents, End of Year S 17,377,091 $ 38,694,880

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Texas Woman's University capital asset additions from acquisitions, donations and construction during
the 2018 fiscal year total $46.4 million. More detailed information regarding Texas Woman’s University’s
capital asset activity is provided in Note 2 - Capital Assets, in the notes to the financial statements.

Texas Woman's University embraces its role of financial stewardship and works to manage its resources
effectively, including the prudent use of debt to finance capital projects. Texas Woman’s University
issued $12.4 million in Revenue Financing System bonds in 2018 for the primary purpose of constructing
the new Science & Technology Learning Center, and $25.6 million in Revenue Financing System
refunding bonds to refund cutstanding principal balances on Series 2008 and 2009 bonds, Additional
bond information is presented on Schedules 2A- 2F.

Texas Woman's University has sufficient debt capacity to finance planned facilities and other capital
improvements. In addition, the state appropriated amounts are sufficient for the reimbursement of debt

service on all outstanding and planned Tuition Revenue Bond debt for the FY 2018-2019 biennium.

Standard & Poor's {(“S&P”) bond rating raised the long-term and underlying rating to A+ from A in 2016.
The outlook is stable. Moody's bond rating remained Aa3 stable.

xiii
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Economic Outloock

Texas Woman's University remains confident that we will continue to See_ strong growth in enroliment
as the Texas economy continues to attract business, jobs and people to Texas. TWU remains a national
leader in training professionals in the health related fields and continues to produce graduates in high
demand fields. TWU continues to assess the economic needs of the state and develop academic
programming to meet those needs.

Significant Events

Several leadership changes at Texas Woman's University occurred dunng fiscal- year 2018. These
changes are included below. :

¢ Mr. Jason Tomlinson was named Vice President — Finance and Administration in March 2018.

e Ms. Raechelle Clemmons was named Associate Vice President for Technology and Chief
Information Officer in June 2018. .
Mr. James R Lumpkin was named Founding Dean of the College of Business in July 2018.

+ Ms. Emily Galbraith of Waxahachie was appointed the next student représentative on the Texas
Woman's University Board of Regents by Governor Greg Abbott.

In fiscal year 2019, there was an additional change in leadership, includéd below.

+ in October 2018, Dr. Klmberly Russell was named as Vice Premdent for UmverSIty Advancement
with a goal to implement a comprehensive capital campaign.
¢ The Chancellor’s cabinet is fully staffed with all leadership positions.

On August 23, 2018, Texas Woman's University announced the selection of Balfour Beatty Campus
Solutions to develop a new student housing community for the university as part of a public-private
partnership. Opening in Fall 2018, the sophomore village will house 875 students and contain classroom,
fitness, exploratory learning and recreation space. Texas-based H|II & Wilkinson will lead the project’s
design/build team, in collaboration with project architect Stantec.

On November 5, 2018, Texas Woman's University opened a new parking garage with spots for almost
600 vehicles. The structure includes a four-story parking garage with rooftop parking and an adjacent
two-story office building that will house TWU’s Office of Human Resources, Department of Public Safety,
a Student Testing Center and a Student Lounge with dining options and outdcor patio space facing
Oakland Street.

Xiv
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In October 2018, Texas Woman's University began the search for competitive responses for a campaign
planning and feasibility study. The goal is a resulting contract that will provide TWU - including
Advancement, Marketing, and academic and volunteer leaders — with strategic direction and practical
support for an unprecedented multi-year comprehensive campaign. The campaign will be aligned with
priority initiatives TWU’s newly developed strategic plan.

In January 2019, Texas Woman's University will begin construction on a new Science & Technology
Learning Center primarily for graduate research which will consolidate instructional and other
clinical/laboratory experiential learning into modern technologically-advances settings that will enhance
TWU’s competitive edge. The total project budget is estimated at $51.3 million and will include
approximately 73,000 gross square feet in the new Science & Technology Learning Center. The
estimated completion date of this project is expected to be early 2020.
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UNALIDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Statement of Net Position

As of August 31, 2018
2018 2007
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand S 10,435.00 & 18,455.00
Cash in Bank 3,805,162.79 5,566,875.03
Cash in State Treasury 4,811,858.28 8,228,193.31
Short Term Investments 102,973,985.03 91,528,141.26
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Bank 8,749,635.39 24,881,351.88
Short Term Investments 107,404,225.87 100,972,440.49
Legislative Appropriations 58,893,490.53 50,663,246.28
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 286,648,792.89 & 282,258,/08.25
Receivables From:
Student Receivable $  26,405,723.59 §  23,946,991.36
Federal Receivable 1,285,502.84 1,981,062.66
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts {3,853,290.00) {2,842,400.65)
Interast and Dividends Receivable 171,762.40 666,858.33
Other Receivables 3,036,595.39 5,231,639.09
Due from Other Agencies 147,833.46 84,157.46
Consumable Inventories 1,370,752.84 1,384,913.04
Prepaid/Deferred Charges 381,601.05 348,772.85
Loans and Contracts 7,680,207.96 7,670,802.99
Allowance for Loans and Contracts {2,420,268.36) {2,005,539.61)
Total Current Assets S 321,155214.06 S 318,725,965.73
Non-Current Assets:
Unrestricted Investments $ 159,258,071.24 5 150,183,617.17
Restricted Investments 16,367,261.68 15,357,785.40
Capital Assets, non-depreciabie
Land and Land Improvements 4,988,038.30 4,988,038.30
Construction in Progress 44,543,829.64 6,466,307.36
Capital Assets, depreciable
Buildings and Building Improvements 351,129,758.39 345,366,561.79
Less Accumulated Depreciation {182,440,429.49) {170,753,121.55)
Infrastructure 12,111,857.82 12,111,897.82
Less Accumulated Depreciation {11,063,370.87) {10,985,449.37)
Facilities and Other Improvements 7,279,237 .88 6,782,720.38
Less Accurmnulated Depreciation {6,537,923.35) {6,351,600.13)
Furniture and Equipment 26,447,70%.18 26,094,117.08
Less Accumulated Depreciztion {18,228,613.74) {17,581,159.55)
Vehicles, Boats, and Aircraft 2,378,612.82 2,419,531.33
Less Accumulated Depreciation {1,938,445.98) {1,883,060.33)
Other Capital Assets
Library Books 20,007,127.66 20,019,435.87
Less Accumutated Depreciation {18,231,938.03) {18,105,108.82)
Museum and Art 46,000.00 46,000.00
Less Accumulated Depreciation {46,000.00} {46,000.00)
Software 3,750,618.52 3,758,328.52

Less Accumulated Amortization (3,405,162.52} (3,190,467.71)
Total Non-Current Assets 406,412,279.15 364,698,777.12
Total Assets 727,567,493.21 % 683,424,742.85

4

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows of Rescurces
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

17,817,915.00 §  7,904,284.00
17,817,915.00 $  7,904,284.00

L |1

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 745,385,408.21 S 691,329,026.85




TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731}

Statement of Net Position
As of August 31, 2018

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Payables From

Accounts Payable

Payroll Payable
Due to Cther Agencies
Deferred Revenues
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Capital Lease Obligations
Reverue Bonds Payable
Premium on Bonds Payable
Net OPEB Obligation
Other Payahles
Funds Held for Others

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities

Capital Lease Obligations
Employees’ Compensable Leave
Revenue Financing System Bonds
Premium on Bends Payable
Net OPEB Obligation
Net Pension Liability

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Ligbilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total Deferred inflows of Resources

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for:
Debt Retirement
Capital Projects
Other Restricted
Funds Held as Permanent Investments
Non-Expendahble
Endowment Funds
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Total Liahilities and Net Position

UNAUDITED

$  12,348,430.89 $  4,133,318.34
11,576,196.29 11,405,714.28
515,411.00 764,295.70
52,821,759.13 45,417,092.40
2,386,798,39 2,340,032.36
144,081.02
9,905,000.00 8,950,000.00
1,399,071.46 1,472,486.61
103,068.00
885,321.82 1,025,704.16
534,915.09 367,528.12
$ 9247598107 §  76,020,252.99
S - & -
1,429,974.26 1,395,631.45
150,780,000.00 148,150,000.00
9,671,741.76 10,243,884.92
20,209,561.00

25,145,838.00 27,315,171.00
$_207,237,115.02 5 187,104,687.37

$ 299,713,096.09 $ 263,124,940.36

$  10,039,126.00 S 3,712,967.00
5 10,039,126.00 3 3,712,967.00

$ 309,752,222.09 § 266,837,907.36

$ 59,191,133.01 S  30,196,518.00
12,250.75
179,838,249.75 192,387,918.34
20,836,632.96 31,662,001.84
16,165,538.50 15,313,480.47
159,489,380.75 154,530,800.84

$ 435,633,186.12 5 424,491,119.49

§ 745,385408.21 5 691,329,026.85




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OPERATING REVENUES
Tuition and Fees
Discounts and Allowances
Auxiliary Enterprises
Discounts and Allowances
Federal Grant Revenue
Federal Pass-Through Revenue
State Grant Revenue
State Grant Pass-Through Revenue
Other Contracts and Grants
Other Operating Reveniies
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of Goods Sold
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Related Costs
Professional Fees and Services
Travel
Materials and Supplies
Communication and Utilities
Repairs and Maintenance
Rentals and Leases
Printing and Reproduction
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debt Expense
Scholarships
Other Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Loss

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Legislative Appropriations {GR}
Additiona! Appropriations {GR}

Federal Revenue
Gifts
Investment Income
Interest Expense and Fiscal Charges
Loss on Retirement of Capital Assets
Net Increase in Fair Value of Investments
Other Non-Operating Revenues
Total Non-Operating Revenues {(Expenses)

Income Before Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

2018

2017

$ 113,444,422.75
(34,395,691.95)
2%,210,961.11
(6,846,511.55)
2,100,872.51
'154,345.82
692,199.42
8,810,608.24
1,655,765.42
1,326,522.66

$ 112,311,300.38
(32,347,789.01)
27,487,582.33
(6,139,440.29}
1,856,345.46
19,958.46

8,511,904.81
3,419,668.79
1,687,305.43

$ 116,153,494.43

$ 116,806,836.36

S 18,532.66 $ 16,353.04
102,444,749.87 100,845,576.04
21,370,913.60 30,168,375.97
3,323,406.71 4,103,178.24
2,643,502.83 3,150,287.09
14,320,713.43 15,278,558.90
7,472,331.84 7,501,915.75
6,161,229.11 7,474,068.69
3,257,210.41 3,048,027.52
605,479.76 558,969.61
14,739,718.10 14,608,339.05
1,460,478.02 357,141.20
14,262,037.00 12,702,198.15
8,113,212.32 6,966,230.77
200,193,515.66 206,783,260.02

$ (84,040,021.23)

$ (89,976,423.66)

S 55,390,753.00
12,809,741.79
19,882,911.23

4,556,706.04
9,501,326.29
(2,506,856.24)
(34,007.00)
5,225,795.51
133,511.38

$ 48,675,751.00
13,739,712.38
19,461,159.02
4,310,352.11
5,674,668.35
(2,617,874.98)
(144,692.56)
11,257,590.50
6,010,550.77

5 104,959,882.00

$ 106,367,216.59

$ 20,919,860.77

$§ 16,390,792.93




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

OTHER REVENUES, EXPENSES AND TRANSFERS
Capital Appropriation (HEF)
Transfers From Other State Agencies
Transfers To Other State Agencies
Legislative Transfers In
Legislative Appropriations Lapses

Total Other Revenues, Expenses and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Net Position, Beginning
Restatements
Beginning Net Position, as Restated

ENDING NET POSITION

14,846,558.00 $ 14,846,558.00

103,105.00 99,443.00
(70,001.92) (598,074.84)
178,882.00 '3,111,141.00

(2,404.74) (15,786.19}

15,056,138.34 $ 17,443,280.97

35,975,999.11 $ 133,834,073.90

424,491,119.49 S 390,609,756.78
{24,833,932.48) 47,288.81

399,657,187.01 $ 350,657,045.59

435,633,186.12 $ 424,491,119.49




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Matrix of Operating Expenses Reported by Function
Far the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Public Academic Student
Operating Expenses Instruction Research Service Support Services
Cost of Goods Sold $ - § -8 - % - § -
Salaries and Wages 54,685,761.88 2,177,810.57 508,826.99 12,589,682.34 7,103,804.64
Payroll Related Costs 11,308,489.38 291,198.68 74,678.35 1,996,919.00 1,510,327.97
Professional Fees and Services 192,206.85 85,639.25 89,516.72 727,078.16 39,082.21
Travel 610,961.37 171,691.35 19,010.45 857,371.43 191,885.16
Materials and Supplies 1,216,117.70 306,7524.21 124,374.83 2,701,109.46 8585,421.77
© Communications and Utllitles 11,178.85 6,399.40 9,035.88 2,405,437.27 73,114.39
Repalrs and Maintenance 132,503.43 3,712.18 3,529.06 786,881.03 288,865.59
Rentals and Leases 52,564.23 3,652.29 5,057.02 153,803.65 75,562.59
Printing and Reproduction 53,150.75 1,678.37 3,410.14 73,076.57 127,066.83
Depreciation and Amaortization - - - - -
Bad Debt Expense - - - - -
Scholarships 445,021.39 380,339.41 400.00 252,471.84 2,483,217.25
Other Operating Expenses 917,148.67 5&0,192.80 27731198 1,159,509.93 851,142.51
Total Operating Expenses $ 6962510450 $ 4,009,06851 S 1,115151.42 $ 23,703,340.78 $ 13,604,490.91
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Institutional Operation and Scholarships & Auxillary Depreclation & Total

Support Maintenance Fellowships Enterprises Amortization Expenditures
s -3 - § -8 18,532.66 § -5 18,532.66
10,400,635.28 4,659,700.73 462,826.46 9,855,700.98 - 102,444,745.87
2,362,415.01 1,605,089.87 15,623.83 2,206,171.51 - 21,370,913.60
1,175,418.94 346,934.47 - 667,530.11 - 3,323,406.71
221,672.8% 27,215.14 - 543,695.04 - 2,643,502,33
1,039,994.71 2,464,702.80 - 5,608,237.95 - 14,320,713.43
221,594.57 2,875,558.35 - 1,870,013.13 - 7,472,331.84
917,076.31 3,180,939.31 - 846,722.20 - 6,161,229.11
153,862.79 3,002.40 - 2,80%,705.44 - 3,257,210.41
183,506.38 2,363.72 - 161,227.00 - 605,479.76
- - - - 14,739,718.10 14,739,718.10
80,680.68 - 1,379,797.34 - - 1,460,478.02
31,978.00 - 9,980,582.52 688,026.49 - 14,262,037.00
1,841,290.86 793,887.16 60,213.15 1,632,515.26 - 8,113,212.32

$ 18,630,126.42 $§ 15959,393.95 § 11,895,043.30 % 26,908,077.77 § 14,739,718.10 %  200,193,515.66




UNAUDITED
TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activitles
Proceeds Received from Tuition and Fees $ 77,102,528.57 76,428,302.34
Proceeds from Research Grants and Contracts 14,109,351.23 13,989,617.54
Proceeds from Auxiliary 22,364,449.56 21,348,142.04
Proceeds from Other Revenues 10,895,554.51 5,257,526.82
Proceeds from Loans and Contracts 105,323.78 145,361.74
Payments to Employees {111,271,579.91) {117,153,735.50)
Payments to Vendors and Suppliers {45,676,583.76) {47,101,855.25)
Payments for Loans and Contracts -
Payments for Scholarships {14,262,037.00) {12,702,158.15)
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities s {46,632,993.02) {59,788,938.42)
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Actlvities
Proceeds from State Appropriations 5 83,047,052.79 74,700,286.38
Transfers in from Other Funds 281,987.00
Transfers out to Other Funds {70,001.92}
Proceeds from Gifts 4,556,706.04 4,310,352.11
Proceeds from Loan Programs PELL 19,882,911.23 19,461,159.02
Proceeds from Other Financing Activities 133,511.38 6,736,014.76
Payments for Interest {3,988.28) (24,205.33)
Payments for Grant Dishursements PELL {18,216,719.73) {18,215,124.45)
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities S 89,611,458.51 86,968,482.49
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Proceeds from Saie of Capital Assets 5 - 81,143.21
Proceeds from Debt Issuance 38,826,928.30 93,466,964.90
Payments for Refunding Bonds {25,465,000.00)
Payments for Additions to Capital Assets {38,835,714.61}) {13,221,419.29)
Payments of Principal on Debt Issuance {2,950,000.00) (8,460,000.00)
Payments of Principal on Capital Lease Obligations {144,081.02) {276,797.30)
Payments of Interest on Debt Issuance {6,827,568.02) (3,777,860.89)
Payments of Other Costs on Debt [ssuance {339,400.10) {730,496.43)
Net Cash Provided (Used) Capital and Related Financing Activities 5 {41,735,235.45) 67,081,534.20
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Sales of Investments S 2,171,569.04 1,383,444.55
Proceeds from Interest and Investment Income 5,501,326.29 5,674,668.35
Payments to Acquire Investments (13,013,637.45) {100,972,440.49)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities S (1,340,742.12) (93,914,327.59)
Increase (Decraase} in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 {97,512.08) 346,750.68

Cash and Cash Equivalents, September 1, 2017
Reclassified Beginning Cash

38,694,880.22
{21,220,276.68)

38,348,129.54

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018 5

17,377,09146 §

38,654,880.22




TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

Cash and Cash Equivalents, August 31, 2018

Displayed as:
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Operating Income/([Loss) on AFR
Classification Difference USAS to AFR
Operating Income for CAFR

Depreciation expense
Bad Debt expense
Pensicn Expense
OPEB expense

Changes in Assets and Liahilities:
{Increase) Decrease in Receivables
{Increase) Decrease in Inventories
{Increase) Decrease in Due fram Other Agencies
{Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Contracts
Increase {Decrease} in Payables
Increase (Decrease} in Payroll Fayable
Increase {Decrease} in Compensable Absences
Increase {Decrease} in Due to Other Agencies
Increase (Decrease} in Deferred Income
Increase {Decrease} in Other Lizbilities
Increase (Decrease} in Funds Hetd for Others

Total adjustments
Net Cash Provided {Used} by Operating Activities

Non Cash Transactions

Net Increase {Decrease] in Fair Value of Investments
Premium Amortization FY 2018

Capitalized interest FY 2018

Asset disposal Gain/(Loss }

Other

UNAUDITED

2018 2017
17,377,091.46 $ 38,694,880.22
17,377,001.46 $ 38,694,880.22
(84,040,021.23) (89,976,423.66)
8,487,224.71 9,669,516,66
(75,552,796.52) § (80,306,507.00)
14,739,718.10 § 14,608,339.05
1,460,478.02 357,141.20
2,718,215.00 3,181,118.00
1,087,053.00
910,243.52 (3,537,414.97)
14,160.20 221,883.63
(63,676.00) 327,648.25
(32,828,20) 161,201.53
105,323,78 145,361.74
546,738.57 651,687.57
170,482.01 1,122,555.86
81,108.84 (109,374.01)
(248,884.70) 19,452,52
7,404,666.73 3,585,871.00
(140,382.34) (408,263.37)
167,386.97 190,360.58
28,919,803.50 $ 20,517,568.58
(46,632,993.02) $ (59,788,938.42)
5,225,785.51 $ 11,257,550.50
(1,472,486.61) (539,781.93)
(3,032,013.55) (644,409,33)
(34,007.00) (199,313.72)

1,130,814.56
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TEXAS WOMAN'’S UNIVERSITY (731}
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Introduction

Texas Woman’s University (TWU) was created in 1301 by an Act of the 27th Legislature of the State of
Texas, and the enacting statute laid a strong foundation for a multi-purpose institution of higher
education. As a publicly funded institution, TWU’s financial records comply with state statutes and
regulations. This includes compliance with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts’ Reporting
Requirements for Annual Financial Reports of State Agencies and Universities and with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles {(“GAAP”) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (“GASB”).

Because TWU is a component operating unit of the State Government, the University’s financial
information is consolidated with other state agencies and institutions in the State’s Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The Comptroller of Public Accounts is responsible for preparation of the
CAFR, which meets all requirements delineated in Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB)
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State
and Local Governments and GASB Statement No. B3, Finoncial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. The Comptroller does not require the annual
financial report of TWU or other component units to be in compliance with all requirements of these
statements. The financial reports of TWU and other component units will be considered for audit by the
State Auditor's Office as part of the audit of the State’s CAFR. Therefore, an opinion has not been
expressed on the financial statements and related information in this report.

GASB Statement Number 63 amended Statement Number 34, revising the net asset reporting
requirements by incorporating deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into
the definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by renaming that measure as
net position, rather than net assets. The Board asserts that the new requirements introduced with GASB
63 will improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources and their effects on a government’s net position.

As part of the preparation of this financial report, consideration was given to the requirements of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain
Organizations Are Component Units. For Texas Woman’s University, the results of this consideration
show:

Blended Component Units

No component units have been identified which should have been blended into an appropriated
fund.

Discrete Component Units

No component units have been identified which should have been included in a discrete
presentation in the financial report.

Fund Structure

Texas Woman's University is an Enterprise Fund reported in the state of Texas’ Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report as a Proprietary Fund Type. Enterprise funds are used to account for any activity in
which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services,
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TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY (731}
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Activities must be reported as enterprise funds if any one of the following criteria are met:

1. The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues from
fees and charges of the activity.

2. Laws or regulations require that the activity’s costs of providing services including capital costs
(such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with fees and charges.

3. The pricing policies of the activity establish fees and charges designed to recover its costs,
including capital costs.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. The basis of accounting determines when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized
in the accounts reported in the financial statements.

Texas Woman’s University’s financial statements have been presented using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis, revenues are
recognized when earned, and expenses are recorded when an obligation has been incurred. All
significant intra-agency transactions have been eliminated.

The University has the option to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) prono'uncements
issued after November 30, 1989, unless FASB conflicts with GASB. The University has elected to not
apply FASB pronouncements issued after the applicable date.

Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Qutflows and Inflows of Resources and Net Position
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the University considers all highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include monies or other resources restricted by legal or contractual requirements.
These assets include proceeds of enterprise fund general obligation, revenue bonds and revenues set
aside for statutory or contractual requirements. Assets held in reserve for guaranteed student loan
defaults are also included.

inventories

Inventories include both merchandise inventories on hand for sale and consumable inventories.
Inventories are valued at cost, generally utilizing the last-in, first-out method. The consumption methed
of accounting is used to account for inventories. The cost of these items is expensed when the items are
consumed.

10
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TEXAS WOMAN'’S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Capital Assets

Assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one
year should be capitalized. These assets are capitalized at cost or estimated historical cost, if actual
historical cost is not available. Donated assets are reported at fair value on the acquisition date.
Depreciation is charged to operations over the estimated useful life of the asset using the straight-line
method. . '

Other Receivables

Other receivables include year-end revenue accruals not included in any other receivable category.

Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts payable represents the liability for the value of assets or services received at the balance sheet
date for which payment is pending.

Employees’ Compensable Leave Balances

Employees’ compensable leave balances represent the liability that becomes “due” upon the occurrence
of relevant events such as resignations, retirements, and uses of leave balances by covered employees.
Liabilities are reported separately as either current or non-current in the statement of net assets.

Revenue Bonds Payable

Revenue bonds are reported at par. Payables are reported separately as either current or non-current in
the statement of net assets.

Net Pension Liability

The net pension values are provided by the State of Texas Comptroller's Office and defines Texas
Woman's University proportional share of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (“TRS”) unfunded
pension liability.

The fiduciary net position of the TRS has been determined using the flow of economic resources
measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. This includes for purposes of measuring the net
pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions,
pension expense, and information about assets, liabilities and additions to/deductions from TRS$'s
fiduciary net position. Benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions} are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

"
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Net Other Post-Employment Benefits Liability

The net other post-employment benefits (“OPEBR”) values are provided by the State of Texas
Comptroller’s Office and defines Texas Woman's University proportional share of the Employees
Retirement System of Texas {“ERS”} unfunded OPEB lability.

The fiduciary net position of the ERS has been determined using the flow of economic resources
measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. This includes changes in OPEB liability resulting
in deferred outflows or inflows of resources, the differences between expected and actual actuarial
experience, changes in actuarial assumptions, the difference between projected and actual earnings on
plan investments, changes in propertion of collective OPEB amounts differences between actual
contributions and proportionate share.

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources relate to unamortized losses on refunding of debt, pensions and
postemployment benefits other than pensions.

Deferred Qutflows of Resources Related to Debt Refunding

For debt refunding, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the
old debt is deferred and reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain or loss is amortized
using the straight-line method over the remaining life of the old debt or the life of the new debt,
whichever is shorter, in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position as a
component of interest expense.

Deferred Outflows of Rescurces Related to Pensions

Certain changes in the collective net pension liability of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (“TRS”)
are reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions or as deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, depending on the type of change.

Deferred Outflows of Resources Related to Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions

Certain changes in the collective net postemployment benefits other than pensions {“OPEB”} liability
include retiree health care associated with Employee Retirement System of Texas ("ERS”) are reported
as deferred outflows of resources related to other non-pensions or as deferred inflows of resources
related to other non-pensions, depending on the type of change.

Deferred Inflows of Resources

Deferred inflows of resources relate to unamortized gains on refunding of debt, pensions and
postemployment benefits other than pensions.
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Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Debt Refunding

For debt refunding, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net carrying amount of the
old debt is deferred and reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows. The gain or loss is amortized
using the straight-line method over the remaining {ife of the old debt or the life of the new debt,
whichever is shorter, in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position as a
component of interest expense.

Deferred inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

Certain changes in the collective net pension liability of the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (“TRS”)
are reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions or as deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions, depending on the type of change.

Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions

Certain changes in the collective net postemployment benefits other than pensions (“OPEB”) liability
include retiree health care associated with Employee Retirement System of Texas (“ERS”) are reported
as deferred outflows of resources related to other non-pensions or as deferred inflows of resources
related to other non-pensions, depending on the type of change.

Net Position

As defined in GASB Statement Number 63, “Net Position” is the difference between (a) assets and
deferred outflows of resources and (b} liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net assets are
divided into three components—invested in capital assets, restricted and unrestricted.

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

This represents the total amount of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and net of
outstanding balances for bonds and cother debt that is attributed to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Position

Restricted net position represents resources which are constrained to a particular purpose, and are
presented according to the purposes to which they are limited. Grants, Student Loan Funds and
Endowment assets are included in this category. Restricted net position results when constraints placed
on net position are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, and the like, or
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Generally, when an expense is
incurred that can be paid using either restricted or unrestricted resources, the University’s policy is to
first apply the expense towards the restricted resources and then towards the unrestricted resources.
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Unrestricted Net Position

Unrestricted net position represents all resources not included in the other components. These
resources can be considered usable for any purpose, though they may not be in a spendable form, like
cash. Unrestricted net position often has constraints on resources which are imposed by management
but can be removed or modified.

Revenues and Expenses
Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues include activities which have the characteristics of exchange transactions, such as
(1) student tuition and fees, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, (2) sales and services of
auxiliary enterprises, net of scholarship discounts and allowances, and (3) most federal, state and local
grants and contracts, Operating expenses include salaries and wages, payroll related costs, professional
fees and services, materials and supplies, depreciation and amortization, and scholarships and
fellowships. '

Non-operating Revenues and Expenses

Non-operating revenues include activities which have the characteristics of non-exchange transactions
such as gifts and contributions, and other revenue sources that are defined as non-operating revenues
by GASB No. 9 and GASB No. 34, such as state appropriations and investment income. Non-operating
expenses include activities such as interest expense on capital asset financings and other expenses that
are defined as non-operating expenses by GASB.

i

Investments

Texas Woman’s University entered into a contract with The Texas A&M University System in March 2016
to manage the university’s long-term investments in The Texas A&M Cash Concentration Pool. A second
contract with The Texas ARM University System was executed in March 2016 to allow investment of
endowment assets in the Texas System Endowment Fund managed by The Texas A&M University
System.

Texas Woman's University implemented GASB Statement No. 72, Foir Vaolue Measurement and
Application, in fiscal year 2016. The Standard defines an investment as a security or other asset that a
government holds primarily for the purpose of income or profit. The present service capacity is based
solely on the ability of the security or other asset to generate cash or to be sold to generate cash. Fair
value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an investment in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

The Standard requires fair value to be measured in a manner consistent with one of three approaches,
the market approach, the cost approach, or the income approach. The market approach uses prices and
relevant market information to measure fair value. The cost approach reflects the amount that would be
required to replace the asset and its service capacity. The income approach converts future amounts,
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such as cash flows, into a single current amount. Texas Woman’s University primarily uses the market
approach to value investments.

Measuring fair value requires gathering information, or inputs, related to the asset or liability being
measured. The fair value hierarchy categorizes the inputs used to measure fair value into three levels.
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for assets or liabilities identical to the ones being
measured, Level 2 inputs are observable for similar assets or liabilities and Level 3 inputs are
uncbservable inputs.

The notes to the financial statements disclose the input levels used to determine fair value and also
display the deposit and investment risks related to credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest rate
risk, and foreign currency risk.

Note 3 - Deposits, Investments and Repurchase Agreements

Texas Woman’s University implemented GASB Statement No. 72, Fgir Value Measurement and
Application, for fiscal year 2016. Investments have been presented according to the hierarchy of inputs
used to measure fair value:

¢ Level 1 has been assigned to investments for which quoted prices {unadjusted} are available for
identical assets in active markets on the measurement date. These assets include equities
(common stock, listed ADR’s and listed preferred stock), exchange traded mutual funds,
exchange traded options, money market funds and U.S. Treasury securities.

e Level 2 has been assigned to investments for which there are inputs, other than quoted prices,
that are observable for an asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These assets include cash
equivalents, collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate bonds, mortgage-backed securities,
municipal bonds, non-exchange traded options, short-term obligations, U.S. agency securities.

¢ Level 3 has been assigned to assets to which there are unobservable inputs. Examples of these
assets are commingled funds and private equity technology partnerships and are discussed
below. .

s Net Asset Value (“NAV”) - Texas Woman's University invests in certain private investments and
limited partnerships including hedge funds, private equity, venture capital, natural resources,
energy, and real estate. The fair value of these investments is based on the investment manager
determined NAV as allowed by the standard. The valuations at the date provided by the
investment manager has been adjusted by rolling forward to August 31, 2018 to include the
following events: capital contributions or distributions since the investment manager valuation
date reported to Texas Woman's University, changes in the composition of assets or liabilities
reported by the investment manager since the valuation date of the NAV, and fair value changes
of assets or liabilities reported since the investment manager valuation date. In the case of
hedge funds, Texas Woman's University has adjusted the reported July 31, 2018 NAV by the
estimated performance as of August 31, 2018 as reported by the investment manager.
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Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, determines the timing and pattern of
recognition of a liability and a corresponding deferred outflow of resources for asset retirement
obligations (ARO) and requires disclosure of information about the nature of a government’s ARQs, the
methods and assumptions used for the estimates of the liabilities, and the estimated remaining useful
life of the associated tangible capital assets. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 20189.
TWU continues to evaluate the impact to the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all
state and local governments. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2020. TWU has not yet
evaluated the impact this will have to the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, creates a single model for lease accounting. 1t requires recognition of
certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the
contract. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2021. TWU has not yet evaluated the impact
this will have to the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct
Placements, defines debt as a liability that arises from a contractual obligation to pay cash {or other
assets in lieu of cash) in one or more payments to settle a fixed amount. It requires additional
disclosures including unused lines of credit, assets pledged as collateral and terms related to significant
events of default with finance-related consequences, significant termination events with finance-related
consequences and significant subjective acceleration clauses. This statement will be implemented in
fiscal year 2019. TWU continues to evaluate the impact to the financial statements.

GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for interest Cost incurred before the End of a Construction Period,
establishes accounting requirements for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period.
it requires interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period to be recognized as an expense
in the fiscal year in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic
resources measurement focus. This statement will be implemented in fiscal year 2019. TWU continues
to evaluate the impact to the financial statements.
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A summary of changes in Capital Assets for the year ended August 31, 2018 is presented below.

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Reclassifications
of Completed
Balance Construction
Septemberl, 2017  Adjustments in Progress
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Non-depreciable or Non-amortizable Assets
Land and Land Improvements S 498803830 S - S -
Construction in Progress 6,466,307.36 - {6,259,714.10)
Total Non-depreciable or Non-amortizable Assets: § 11,454,345.66 § - S {6,259,714.10)
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and Building Improvements $ 345,366,561.79 S - $ 5,763,196.60
Infrastructure 12,111,897.82 - -
Facilities and Other Improvements 6,782,720.38 - 496,517.50
Furniture and Equipment 26,094,117.08 - -
Vehicles, Boats and Aircraft 2,419,931.33 - -
Other Capital Assets 20,065,435.87 - -
Total Depreciable Assets at Historical Cost 412,840,664.27 - 6,259,714.10
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings and Building Improvements (170,753,121.99) - -
Infrastructure _ (10,985,449.37) _ - -
Facilities and Other Improvements {6,351,600.13) - -
Furniture and Equipment (17,581,159.55) - -
Vehicles, Boats and Aircraft {1,883,060.33) - -
Other Capital Assets (18,151,108.82) - -
Total Accumulated Depreciation (225,705,500.19) - -
Total Depreciable Assets, Net $ 187,135,164.08 S - S 6,259,714.10
Intangible Capital Assets — Amortizable
Computer Software —Intangible 3,758,328.52 - -
Total Intangible Assets at Historical Cost : 3,758,328.52 - -
Less Accumulated Amortization for:
Computer Software — Intangible (3,190,467.71) - -
Total Accumulated Amortization (3,190,467.71) - -
Amortizable Assets, Net $ 567,860.81 $ - S -
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 199,157,37055 § - $ -
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Reclassifications

Reclassifications

Increase Decrease
Interagency Interagency Balance
Transfers Transfers Additions Deletions August 31, 2018
$ - $ - $ - $ - $  4,988,038.30
- - 44,337,236.38 - 44,543,829.64
$ - $ - $ 44,337,236.38 $ - $ 49,531,867.94
$ - $ - $ - s - $351,129,758.39
- - - - 12,111,897.82
- - - - 7,279,237.88
- - 1,814,265.65 (1,460,673.56) 26,447,709.18
- - 52,321.87 (93,640.38) 2,378,612.82
- - 159,476.87 (211,785.08) 20,053,127.66
- - 2,066,064.40 {1,766,099.02) 419,400,343.75
- - {11,687,307.50) - (182,440,429.49)
- - {77,921.50) - (11,063,370.87)
- - {186,323.22) - {6,537,923.35)
- - (2,074,164.05) 1,426,709.86 (18,228,613.74)
- - (149,026.03) 93,640.38 {1,938,445.98)
- - (338,614.29) 211,785.08 (18,277,938.03)
- - (14,513,356.59) 1,732,135.32  {238,486,721.46)
$ - $ - $(12,447,292.19) § (33,963.70) $180,913,622.29
- - - (7,710.00) 3,750,618.52
- - - {7,710.00) 3,750,618.52
- - (226,404.81} 7,710.00 {3,409,162.52)
- - (226,404.81) 7,710.00 {3,409, 162.52)
$ - $ - $  (226,404.81) § - $  341,456.00
S - $ - $ 31,663,539.38 § (33,963.70) $230,786,946.23
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Deposits of Cash in Bank

As of August 31, 2018, the carrying amount of deposits was $12,554,798.18 as presented below:

Governmental and Business-Type Activities
CASH IN BANK — CARRYING VALUE $12,554,798.18
Less; Certificates of Deposit included in carrying value and reported as Cash
Equivalent

Less: Uninvested Securities Lending Cash Collateral included in carrying value
and reported as Securities Lending Collateral

Less: Securities Lending CD Collateral included in carrying value and reported as
Securities Lending Collateral '
Cash In Bank per AFR $12,554,798.18
Governmental Funds Current Assets Cash in Bank
Governmental Funds Current Assets Restricted Cash in Bank
Governmental Funds Non-Current Assets Restricted Cash in Bank

Proprietary Funds Current Assets Cash in Bank 3,805,162.79
Proprietary Funds Current Assets Restricted Cash in Bank 8,749,635.39
Proprietary Funds Non-Current Restricted Cash in Bank

Cash in Bank per AFR $12,554,798.18

As of August 31, 2018, the total bank balance was as follows:

[ Governmental and Business-Type Activities | $12,449,712.50

The bank balances that were exposed to custodial credit risks are:

Fund | GAAP | Uninsured and Uninsured and Uninsured and collateralized with
Type | Fund | uncollateralized collateralized with securities held by the pledging
securities held by the financial institution’s trust
pledging financial department or agent but not in the
institution state’s name
05 9959 0.00 0.00 0.00

Texas Woman’s University (“TWU”) has a depository contract with BBVA Compass Bank of Birmingham,
Alabama. BBVA Compass holds letters of credit with the Federai Home Loan Bank of Atlanta providing
collateral for university deposits. At August 31, 2018, there were letters of credit totaling $67,500,000.
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As of August 31, 2018, the fair value of the Texas Woman’s University investments was $390,714,605.29

as presented below:

Level 1 Inputs Level ZInputs | Level 3 Inputs Amortized Net Asset Value Fair Value as of
Cost August 31, 2018

U.S. Treasury Securities $10,855,221.01 | & 5 5 s $10,855,221.01
U.S. Treasury TIPS 583,834.14 583,834.14
U.S. Government Agency 6,382,283.65 6,382,283.65
Chligations
Corporate Obligations 15,819,171.26 15,819,171.26
Corporate Asset and Mortgage 7,920,053.46 7,920,053.46
Backed Securities
Equity (Domestic) 34,432,692.33 34,432,692.33
International Chligations (Govt 9,652,039.21 9,652,039.21
and Corp}
International Equity 23,265,219.58 23,265,215.58
Fixed Income Money Market and 2,693,964.85 30,730,403.73 33,424,363.58
Bond Mutual Funds
Mutual Funds - International 13,347,792.81 5,858,178.07 19,205,970.88
“quity (Registered with SEC)
Other Commingled Funds - Fixed 1,017,759.31 1,084,831.88 130,605,511.43 112,708,102.62
Income
Other Commingled Funds 69,042,295.74 69,042,295.74
{TexPool)
Derivatives {587.64) {587.64)
Miscellaneous 20,535.40 42,682,33560 42,712,879.00
Cash in State Treasury 4,811,858.28 4,811,858.28
Total Investments $83,502,519.18 | $39,793,499.34 | $6,943,009.95 | 571,736,260.59 | $188,840,113.04 $390,815,402.10
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Investments

As of August 31, 2018, the fair value of investments managed by Texas A&M University System were:

*Table provided by Texas A&N University System.

Level 1 Inputs Level 2 Inputs Level 3 Inputs Amortized Net Asset Value Total
Cost
.S, Treasury Securities $10,855,221.01 S S $10,855,221.01
.S, Treasury TIPS 583,834.14 583,834.14
U.5. Government Agency
Obiigations 6,382,283.65 6,382,283.65
Corporate Obligations 15,819,171.26 15,819,171.26
Corporate Asset and
Mortgage Backed Securities 7,920,053.46 7,920,053.46
Egquity (Domestic) 34,432 692.33 34,432,692.33
International Obligations
{Govt and Corp} 9,652,039.21 5,652,039.21
International Equity 23,265,215.58 23,265,219.58
Fixed Income Money
Market and Bond Mutual
Funds 2,693,964.85 2,693,964.85
Mutual Funds -
Internaticnal Eguity
{Registered with SEC) 13,347,792.81 5,858,178.07 15,205,970.88
Other Commirngled Funds -
Fixed Income 1,017,755.31 1,084,831.88 2,102,591.19
Derivatives (587.64) {587.64)
Alternative Investments
Hedge Funds - Domestic 17,331,417.08 17,331,417.08
Hedge Funds -
International 20,323,502.71 20,323,502.71
Lirmited Partnerships -
Private Equity 1,907,727.23 1,807,727.23
Limited Partnerships -
International Private Equity 1,311,024.37 1,311,024.37
Limited Partnerships -
Real Estate 366,792.22 366,792.22
Limited Partnerships -
{nternational Real Estate 15,014.54 15,014.54
Limited Partnerships -
Natural Resources 1,334,495.86 1,334,499.86
Limited Partnerships -
International Natural
Resources 102,361.59 102,361.59
Political Subdivisions 20,539.40 20,539.40
Total Investments $83,502,519.18 $39,793,499.34 $6,943,003.95 $2,693,964.85 $42,692,339.60 $175,625,332.92
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Investments

As of August 31, 2018, the investment type and valuation for the investments managed by Texas A&M
University System were: :

Foreign Currency Presented as Cash s 22,765.09
Cash 268.87
Cash Due From Broker -
Receivables -
Interest/Dividends Receivable 473,592.52
Foreign Currency Fluctuations - Receivable (903.37)
FFX Contract Receivable 204,901.14
Pending Sale 112,094.63
Other Receivables -
Payables -
Payable for Manager Fees (75,039.09)
Payable for 4th quarter SEF distribution {177,880.53)

Foreign Currency Fluctuations - Payable 38.56
FFX Contract Payable {204,901.14)
Pending Purchase {454,967.58)

QOther Payables {753.17)
Rounding Due to Allocation (12.74})
Total Cash and Accruals $ {100,796.81)

Investments {detailed above by Investment Type)
Net Asset Value

$175,625,332.92
$175,524,536.11

*Table provided by Texas A&M University System.
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Investments Reported at Net Asset Value

The table below reflects the notification and liquidity parameters applicable to the Texas A&M
University System Cash Concentration Pool {“CCP”) and System Endowment Fund (“SEF”). Texas
Woman’s University has elected to invest in both the CCP and the SEF. By agreement, TWU may
withdraw funds from the Cash Concentration Pool on the first day of each month with notice of at least
one day. In the event of full liguidation, TWU may withdraw 33% with 30 day notice, 50% of remaining
assets with 60 day notice and 100% of the remaining assets with 90 day notice. All withdrawals are
effective on the first day of the following month. Investments in the System Endowment Fund are not
subject to withdrawal except in the event of termination of the agreement and full liquidation. The
liguidation schedule for the System Endowment Fund is 33% of the assets with notice of 90 days from
the end of the current fiscal quarter, 50% of the remaining assets at the end of the second quarter after
notice and 100% of the remaining asset at the end of the third quarter after notice.

*Table provided by Texas A&M University System.

Investments Reported at Net Asset Fair vValue Frequency | Frequency Notice Notice Period Unfunded
Value Range - Range - High Period Range - High | Commitment
Low Range - Low

Hedge Funds {Domestic) $17,331,417.08 Quarterly { Semi-Annual 65 Days 2 Years $515,868.3’
Hedge Funds (International) 20,323,502.71 Quarterly | Semi-Annual 65 Days 2 Years 599,763.8
Limited Partnerships - Private Equity 1,907,727.23 N/A N/A N/A N/A 815,452.00
Limited Partnerships - International 1,311,024.37 N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,120,099.00
Private Equity :
Limited Partnerships - Real Estate 366,792.22 N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,133,989.00
Limited Partnerships - International 15,014.54 N/A N/A N/A N/A 470,070.00
Real Estate
Limited Partnerships - Natural 1,334,459.86 N/A N/A N/A N/A 1,317,599.00
Resources '
Limited Partnerships - International 102,361.59 N/A N/A N/A N/A 23,124.00
Natural Resources '

Total $42,692,339.60 $5,995,965.16
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Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
As of August 31, 2018, Texas Woman's University’s credit quality distribution for securities with credit
risk exposure was as follows:

Standard & Poor’s

Fund GALP

Type Fund Investment Type AAA AR A BBB B8 B Unrated

05 9999 .S, Government S $6,062,04%.06 § $92,577.95 s $ $227,656.64
Agency Gbligations .

05 9999 Corporate Obligations 331,115.90 952,030.68 2,746,536.14 8,945,042 .45 1,565,689.99 603,373.70 274,982.39

o5 9999 Corporate Asset and 1,094,621.61 1022,777.24 B877,490.32 20,490.59 502,594.49 - 4,402,079.21
Mortgage Backed
Securities

[+ 2599 internaticnal 1,021,343.18 815,903.10 1,581,093.79 3,559,678.41 458,660.40 116,601.82 2,098,758.51
Obligations

05 9999 Fixed Income Money 2,693,964.85
Market ang Bond
Mutwal Fund

05 9999 Cther Commingled 2,102,591.15

. . Funds-Fix Income i
. 05 9999 Miscellangous 20,539.40

{Municipals and CDs)

05 9599 Total $5,141,045.54  $8,852,760.08 $5,205,520.25 $12,617,789.41 $2,926,944.88 $719975.52 $9,126,607.34

*Table provided by Texas A&M University System.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, Texas
Woman's University will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. TWU's investment policy limits holding of securities by
counterparties to those involved with securities lending. As of August 31, 2018, TWU's investments were
exposed to custodial credit risks as follows:

Uninsured and unregistered with Uninsured and unregistered with securlties held by the
Fund Type Type securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the
counterparty State’s hame
05 Repurchase
Agreement
05 Equity
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Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is a financial risk that exists when a financial transaction is denominated in a
currency other than that of the base currency of the company. As of August 31, 2018, Texas Woman's
University investments were exposed to foreign currency risks as follows: '

*Tables provided by Texas A&M University System

Investments Exposed to Foreign Currency Risk
Fund | GAAP Fareign Currency International intemational intermational Intemational Internatlonal International
Type Fund Obligation {(Govt & Equity Equity Mutual Hedge Funds Other Private Other Real
Corp & MF) Funds Equity & Estate Funds
Enhergy
11 9999 U. S, Dollar $5,040,236.64 $2,649,288.52 $19,205,970.88 | 520,323,502.71 | $1,225,385.54 $15,014.54
Canominated
Foreign Securities
05 9999 Australian Dollar 335,503.80
05 9999 Brazil Real 293,803.42
o5 9999 British Pound Sterling 31,719.09 1,806,616.46
05 9999 Canadian Dollar 964,751.27
05 9959 Danish Krone 128,091.03
05 9959 Euro Currency Unit 4,252.12 4,566,754.22 187,990.42
05 9955 Hong Kong Dollar 506,387.17
05 9999 lapanese Yen 2,599,200.56
05 9998 Mexican Peso 134,502.35
5 G699 Taiwan Dollar 209,115.68
05 9599 New Zealand 441,329.01
05 99% Singapore Dollar 176,944.95
05 9855 South Korean Won 302,346.40
25 9599 Swedish Krona 370,367.64
05 9955 Swiss Franc 2,044,424.94
03 il Thailand Baht 234,097.54
05 9959 Turkish Lira 77,425.88
Total $9,652,038.21 $23,265,219.58 | $19,205970.88 | $20,323,502.71 | $1,413,385.96 $15,014.54

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that an investment’s value will change due to a change in the level of interest
rates. As of August 31, 2018, TWU's investments were exposed to interest rate risks as follows:

Investments Exposed to Interest Rate Risk
Invastment Types Effective Duration Unaccrued Market Value
' System Total
U. 8. Treasury Securities 5.605 $10,855,221.01
U. S. Treasury TIPS 6.952 583,834.14
L. 5. Government Agency Obligations 3.746 6,382,283.65
Corporate Obligations 5.108 15,819,171.26
Corporate Asset and Mortgage Backed Securities 3.917 7,920,053.46
International Cbligations 3.029 9,652,039.21
Other Commingled Funds — Fixed Income 2.196 2,102,591.19
Miscellangous
Political Subdivision 0.816 20,539.40
Total Fair Value $53,335,733.32
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Derivative Investing

Texas Woman's University invests funds in the Texas A&M University System’s investment pool, which
includes investment derivatives in the form of forward currency exchange contracts used for the
purchase or sale of a specific foreign currency at a fixed quantity and price on a future date as a hedge
against either specific transactions or portfolio positions. Additional information on these contracts can
be found in the Texas A&M University System’s financial statement note disclosures.

The table below summarized TWU's share of the pending foreign exchange contracts as of August 31,

2018.

*Tables provided by Texas A&M University System.

Currency Sell Buy Unrealized Gain on Foreign Unrealized Loss on Foreign
Exchange Contract Exchange Contract

Australian Dollar $ $3,407.60 2.27
British Pound Sterling 91,404.66 9,949,22 2.14 543.65
Canadian Dollar 15,842.68 7.88 15.78
Danish Krone 1,466.26 1.87
Euro 19,108.39 29,170.25 63.59 41.01
Hong Kong Dollar 6,398.33 0.24
Japanese Yen 6,798.43 8.34
Singapore Dollar 1,997.21 0.68
Swedish Krona 2,983.51 3.42
Swiss Franc 7,965.04 494
Turkish Lira 8,409,55 55.31

Total $110,513.05 $94,388.08 81.74 669.38

The foreign exchange contract exposure to counterparty risk as of August 31, 2018,. is presented below:

Assets Liabilities
Notional Amount Fair Value as of Fair Value as of 5&P Counterparty Rating
August 31, 2018 August 31, 2018
$69,622.94 209.17 AA-
4,846.63 6.98 3.42 A
28,773.39 ' 42.87 A+
49,313.24 41.82 400.16 8BB+
7,310.48 13,76 A+
32,535.18 24.38 At
10,498.06 7.88 AA-
1,997.21 0.68 A
$204,901.13 81.74 669.38
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Texas Woman’s University has no short-term debt.
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Changes in Long Term Liabilities

UNAUDITED

During the year ended August 31, 2018, the following changes occurred in liabilities,

Amounts Due
Balance Balance Withln One Amounts Due
9/1/2017 Additions Reductlons Adju 8/31/2018 Year Thereafter

Revenue Bands Payable %168,816,371.53 S38,000,000.00 $34,415,000.00 $645,558.31 $171,755,813.22 511,304,071.46 5160,451,741.76
Capital Lease Obligations 144,081.02 144,081.02
Camp ble Leave 3,735,663.81 3,270,0)56.98 3,188,948.14 3,816,772.65 2,386,798.39 1,429,974.26
Wet Fension Liability 27,315,171.00 408,130.00 2,577,463.00 25,145,828.00 25,145,838.00
OPER Obligation Liability 26,476,942.00 6,154,313.00 20,312,628.00 103,058.00 20,209,561.00

Totals 5200,011,287.36 $68,155,128.98 | $46,489,805.16 $645,558,31 $221,031,052.87 | $13,793,937.85 $207,237,115.02

Employees’ Compensable Leave

A state employee is entitled to be paid for all unused vacation time accrued, in the event of the
employee’s resignation, dismissal, or separation from State employment, provided the employee has
had continuous employment with the State for six months.

Full-time state employees earn annual leave from eight to twenty-one hours per month depending on
the respective employees’ years of state employment. The State’s policy is that an employee may carry
his accrued leave forward from one fiscal year to another fiscal year with a maximum number of hours
up to 532 for those employees with 35 or more years of state service. Employees with at least six
months of state service who terminate their employment are entitled to payment for all accumulated
annual leave up to the maximum allowed. The University recognizes the accrued liability for the unpaid
annual leave. For the year ended August 31, 2018, the accrued liability totaled $3,816,772.65.

The University made lump sum payments totaling $336,686.01 for accrued wvacation {and/for
compensatory time) to employees who separated from state service during fiscal year ending August 31,
2018.

Sick leave, the accumulation of which is unlimited, is earned at the rate of eight hours per month and is
paid only when an employee is off due to illness or to the estate of an employee in the event of his/her
death. The maximum sick leave that may be paid an employee’s estate is one-haif of the employee’s
accumulated entitlement or 336 hours, whichever is less. The University’s policy is to recognize the cost
of sick leave when paid and the liability is not-shown in the financial statements since experience
indicates the expenditure for sick leave to be minimal.
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Bonds Payable

Detailed supplemental bond information is disclosed in Schedule 2-A Miscellaneous Bond Information,
Schedule 2-B Changes in Bonded Indebtedness, Schedule 2-C Summary of Debt Service Requirements,
Schedule 2-D Analysis of Funds Available for Debt Service and Schedule 2F Early Extinguishment and
Refunding. Texas Woman’s University Revenue Financing System issued bonds in FY 2018.

General information related to revenue bonds outstanding as of August 31, 2018, is summarized below:

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2008

¢ To provide funds for the purposes of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University and paying certain costs of issuing the bonds.

s Issued 7/15/08

»  $21,670,000; alt bonds have been issued.

s Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues including a General Revenue
Appropriation,

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2009

¢ To provide funds for the purpose of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University, specifically, without limitations, to pay costs of constructing and equipping a
new Institute for Health Sciences — Dallas Center on land leased by the University in the City of
Dallas, Texas, and paying certain costs of issuing the bonds.

s Issued 1/15/09

+  $20,400,000; all bonds have been issued.

s Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues.

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20084

» To provide funds for the purpose of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University, specifically, without limitation, to pay costs of constructing and equipping a
new fitness and recreation center on the Denton campus, and paying certain costs of issuing the
bonds.

s issued 12/01/09
e  $14,980,000; all bonds have been issued.
* Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues.
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Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2012

To provide funds for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding obligations of the Board to
realize a net present value debt service savings and to pay costs of issuance of the bonds.

Issued 06/05/12

$17,915,000; all bonds have been issued,

Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues including a General Revenue
Appropriation.

Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2014

To provide funds for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding obligations of the Board

{Series 2004} to realize a net present value debt service savings and to pay costs of issuance of
the bonds.

Issued 04/15/14
$12,370,000; all bonds have been issued.

Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues including a General Revenue
Appropriation.

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2016

To provide funds for the purpose of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University, specifically, without limitation, to pay costs of constructing and equipping a

~ parking garage on the Denton campus, and (ii) paying certain costs of issuing the bonds.

Issued 08/23/16
$19,160,000; all bonds have been issued.
Source of revenue for debt service — Piedged revenues.

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2017 A&B

*»

To provide funds for the purpose of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University, specifically, without limitation, to pay costs of constructing and equipping a
new student union and science/technology building on the Denton campus, and (i} paying
certain costs of issuing the bonds.

Issued 05/25/17

$92,731,982; all bonds have been issued.

Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues including a General Revenue
Appropriation.
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Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2018

¢ To provide funds for the purpose of acquiring, purchasing, constructing, improving, renovating,
enlarging or equipping property, buildings, structures, facilities, roads or related infrastructure
for the University, specifically, without limitation, to pay costs of constructing and equipping a
new science/technology building on the Denton campus, and (ii} paying certain costs of issuing
the bonds.

e Issued 04/15/18

e $12,375,000; all bonds have been issued.

¢ Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues.

Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Forward Delivery Series 2018

* To provide funds for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding obligations of the Board
(Series 2004 and Series 2009} to realize a net present value debt service savings and to pay costs
of issuance of the bonds.

e Issued 06/01/18

e $25,625,000; all bonds have been issued.

* Source of revenue for debt service — Pledged revenues including a General Revenue
Appropriation.

Revenue Pledged for Debt Service

Pledged Future Revenues
Pledged Revenue Required for Future Principal and Interest on Existing Revenue Bonds $ 219,797,953.36

Term of Commitment Year Ending 08/31 2038
Percentage of Revenue Pledged 100%
Current Year Pledged Revenue $  289,819,925.80
Current Year Principal and Interest Paid $  15,777,968.02
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A derivative security is a financial instrument which derives its value from another security, currency,
commodity or index. Investment derivatives are entered into with the intention of managing transaction
or currency exchange risk in purchasing, selling or helding investments. These include futures contracts
and forward contracts. The following disclosure summarizes Texas Woman's University's activity as
reported in the financial statements.

Derivative Investing

Texas Woman's University invests funds in The Texas A&M University System's (A&M System)
investment pool, which includes investment derivatives in the form of forward currency exchange
contracts used for the purchase or sale of a specific foreign currency at a fixed quantity and price on a
future date as a hedge against either specific transactions or portfolio positions. Additional information
on these contracts can be found in the A&M System's financial statement note disclosures.

The table below summarizes Texas Woman's University’s share of the pending foreign exchange
contracts as of August 31, 2018.

Unrealized Gain on Foreign Unrealized Loss on Foreign

Currency Sell Buy Exchange Contract Exchange Contract
Austratian Dollar S $3,407.60 2.27
British Pound Sterling 91,404.66 9,949.22 2.154 543.65
Canadian Dollar 15,842.68 7.88 15.78
Danish Krone 1,466.26 1.87
Euro 15,108.39 28,170.25 £3.59 41.01
Hong Kong Dollar 6,398.33 0.24
lapanese Yen 6,798.43 8.34
Singapore Dollar 1,897.21 0.68
Swedish Krona ' 2,983.51 3.42
Swiss Franc . 7.865.04 4.94
Turkish Lira 8,409.55 55.31

Total $110,513.05 $94,388.08 81.74 669.38
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Foreign Exchange Contract Exposure to Counterparty Risk

Assets Liabilities
Notional Amount Fair Value as of Fair Value as of S8.P Counterparty Rating
August 31, 2018 August 31, 2018
$69,622.94 - 20917 _ AA-
4,846.63 6,98 3.42 A
28,773.39 - 42.87 A+
49,313.24 41.82 400.16 BEB+
7,310.48 - 13.76 A+
32,536.18 24,38 - A+
10,498.06 7.88 - AA-
1,997.21 0.68 - A
$204,901.13 81.74 669.38

*Tables provided by Texas A&M University System.

Summary of Investment Derivative Activity:

Changes in Fair Value Fair Value as of 8/31/2018
Classification Amount Classification Amount Notional
Amount
Investmeant Derivatives
Investment
FX Contracts Income {587.64) Investment {587.64) 5204,901.13
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Capital Leases

Texas Woman's University has no outstanding long-term lease obligations for financing the pﬁrchase of

capital assets.

Operating Leases

Future minimum lease rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having an initial term in

excess of one year as of August 31, 2018 are as follows:

| Fiscal Year Lease Payments

2019 S 286,482.63
2020 271,874.97
2021 271,874.97
2022 143,796.26
2023 12,145.44
2024-2028 5,232.00
Total Minimum Future Lease Rental Payments $ 995,406.27
FY 18 Lease Cost by Fund Type

Education and General S 2,572.12
Designated 254,212.59
Auxiliaries 57,478.12
Current Restricted 6,832.00

Total Lease Payment FY 18

$ 321,094.83
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The state of Texas has three retirement systems in its financial reporting entity — Employees Retirement
System (“ERS”), Teacher Retirement System (“TRS”}, and Texas Emergency Services Retirement System
(“TESRS”}. These three retirement systems administer the following six defined benefit pension plans:

s ERS —the Empioyees Retirement System of Texas Plan {“ERS"}, the Law Enforcement and
Custodial Officer Supplemental Retirement Plan (“LECQS”), the Judicial Retirement System of
Texas Plan One ("JRS 17) and Judicial Retirement System of Texas Plan Two {“IR52").

» TRS —the Teacher Retirement System of Texas (“TRS”) plan.

s TESRS ~the Texas Emergency Services Retirement System (“TESRS”) plan.

ERS, LECQS, IRS2, TRS, and TESRS plans are administered through several trusts; JRS1 plan is on a pay-as-
you-go basis.

TRS plan

Teacher Retirement System is the administrator of the TRS plan, a cost-sharing, mﬁltiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation.

The employers of the TRS plan include the state of Texas, TRS, the state’s public schools, education
service centers, charter schools, and community and junior colleges. All employees of public, state-
supported education institutions in Texas who are employed for one-half or more of the standard
workload and not exempted from membership under Texas Government Code, Title 8, Section 822.002
are covered by the system. Employees of TRS and state of Texas colleges, universities and medical
schools are members of the TRS plan.

The TRS Plan provides retirement, disability annuities and death and survivor benefits. The benefit and
contribution provisions of the TRS Plan are authorized by state law and may be amended by the
Legislature. The pension benefit formulas are based on members’ average annual compensation and
years of service credit. The standard annuity is 2.3 percent of the average of the five highest annual
salaries multiplied by years of service credit. For grandfathered members who were hired on or before
August 31, 2005 and meet certain criteria, the standard annuity is based on the average of the three
highest annual salaries. The plan does not provide automatic cost of living adjustments {COLAs).

Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Report {“CAFR”} for Teacher Retirement System may be
obtained by writing to TRS at 1000 Red River Street, Austin, TX 78701-2698.
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During the measurement period of 2017 for fiscal 2018 reporting, the amount of Texas Woman's

University contributions recognized by the plan was $2,572,488. The contribution rates are based on a

percentage of the monthly gross compensation for each member. The contribution requirements for

the state and the members in the measurement period are presented in the table below:

Required Contribution Rates

Contribution Rates
Employer
Employees

TRS Plan

6.8%
7.7%

The total pension liability is determined by an annual actuarial valuation. The table below presents the
actuarial methods and assumptions used to measure the total pension liability as of the August 31, 2017

measuremeant date.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial Valuation Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Investment Rate of Return
Inflation
Salary Increase -
Mortality

Active

Post-Retirement
Ad Hoc Post-Employment Benefit Changes

TRS Plan

August 31, 2017
Individual Entry Age Normal
Level Percentage of Payroll, Floating

8.0%

8.0%

2.50%

3.50% to 9.50% including inflation

90% of the RP 2014 Employee Mortality
Tahles for males and females.

2015 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality
Tables

None
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The actuarial assumptions used in the valuation were primarily based on the result of an actuarial
experience study for the four-year period ending August 31, 2014 and adopted in September 2015. The
monrtality rates were based on 90% of the RP 2014 employee Mortality Tables for the active members.
The Post-retirement mortality rates were based on 2015 TRS Healthy Pensioner Mortality Tables,

There have been no changes to the benefit provisions of the plan since the prior measurement date,

The discount rate of 8% was applied to measure the total pension liability. There has been no change in
the discount rate since the prior measurement period. The projected cash flows into and out of the
pension plan assumed that members, employers, and non-employer contributing entity make their
contributions at the statutorily required rates. Under this assumption, the pension plan’s fiduciary net
position is projected to be sufficient to make all future pension benefit payments of current plan
members. Therefore, the 8% long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was used
as the discount rate without incorporating the municipal bond rate.

The long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was developed using a building-block
method with assumptions including asset class of investment portfolio, target allocation, real rate of
return on investments, and inflation factor. Under this method, best estimate ranges of expected future
real rates of return {net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class for
the plan’s investment portfolio are presented below:

Long-Term
Expected
Asset Class AIT:::;:"‘ Geometric
Real Rate
of Return
Global Equity
us. 18% 4.6%
Non-U.S. Developed 13% 5.1%
Emerging Markets 9% 5.9%
Directional Hedge Funds 4% 3.2%
Private Equity 13% 7.0%
Stable Value
U.S. Treasury 11% 0.7%
Absolute Return 0% 1.8%
Stable Value Hedge Funds 4% 3.0%
Cash 1% -0.2%
Real Return
Global Inflation Linked Bonds 3% 0.9%
Real Assets 16% 5.1%
Energy and Natural Resources 3% 6.6%
Commodities 0% 1.2%
Risk Parity
Risk Parity 5% 6.7%
Total 100%

Sensitivity analysis was performed on the impact of changes in the discount rate on the proportionate
share of Texas Woman's University net pension liability. The result of the analysis is presented in the
table below:

Sensitivity of Texas Woman's University Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to
Changes in the Discount Rate

1% Decrease Current Discount Rate 1% increase
{(7%) {8%) {9%)
s 42,390,914 S 25,145,838 S 10,786,513

The pension plan’s fiduciary net position is determined using economic rescurces measurement focus
and accrual basis of accounting, which is the same basis used by TRS. Benefits and refunds of
contributions are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.
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Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific
measurement. TRS utilizes one or more of the following valuation techniques in order to measure fair
value: the market approach, the cost approach, and the income approach. More detailed information on
the plan’s investment policy, assets, and fiduciary net position, may be obtained from TRS' fiscal 2017
CAFR.

At August 31, 2018, Texas Woman’s University reported a liability of $25,145,838 for its proportionate
share of the collective net pension liability. The collective net pension liability was measured as of
August 31, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. Texas Woman’s University proportion at August 31,
2018 was 0.0786431343 percent which was an increase from the 0.0722843247 percent measured at
the prior measurement date. Texas Woman's University proportion of the collective net pension liability
was based on its contributions to the pension plan relative to the contributions of all the employers and
non-employer contributing entity to the plan for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31,
2017.

For the year ending August 31, 2018, Texas Woman’s University recognized pension expense of
$2,718,215, At August 31, 2018, Texas Woman’s University reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Difference between expected and actual experience 367,895 1,356,082
Changes of assumptions 1,145,433 655,734
Net difference between projected and actual investment return 0 1,832,574
Change in proportion and contribution difference 3,349,101 1,703,517
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date 0 0
Total 54,862,429 $5,547,907

The $7,648,405 reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction in the net pension liability for the year ending
August 31, 2018.
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized
in pension expense in the following years:

Year ended August 31:
2019 (623,725)
2020 981,399
2021 (747,039)
2022 (1,085,615)
2023 567,009
Thereafter 222,493

Optional Retirement Program

The State has also established an optional retirement program (“ORP”) for institutions of higher
education. For eligible individuals, participation in the ORP is elective in lieu of participation in the TRS.
The ORP provides for the purchase of mutual fund and annuity contracts. The contributory percentages
on salaries for participants entering the program prior to September 1995 are 8.5% and 6.65% by the
state and each participant, respectively. The state’s contribution is comprised of 6.6% from the ORP’s
appropriation and 1.9% from other funding sources. The 6.6% contribution is mandatory with the 1.9%
state contribution being at the discretion of the board. Texas Woman's University Board of Regents has
approved the additional contributions for employees of TWU. The contributory percentages on salaries
for participants entering the program after August 31, 1995 are 6.6% and 6.65% by the state and each
participant, respectively. Since these are individual contracts, the State has no additional or unfunded
liability for this program.

The contributions made by plan members and employers for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2018 are:

Year ended August 31, 2018

Member Contributions | § 1,1583,587.17
Employer Contributions | § 1,709,905.89
Total | § 3,293,4593.06
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The state of Texas offers a deferred compensation plan to all benefits eligible state employees. This plan
is in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457 and permits employees to defer a portion of
their salary until future years. The deferred compensation funds are not available to employees until
distribution due to termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of
compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts and all
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are held in trust by the Employees Retirement
System (ERS) Board of Trustees for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and may

not be used for, or diverted to, any other expense, except to defray the reasonable expenses of
administering the plan.

The Board of Regents is not liable to participating employees for the diminution in value or loss of all or
part of the participating employees’ deferred amounts or investment income because of market
conditions or the failure, insolvency or bankruptcy of a qualified vendor.
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Texas Woman'’s University experienced routine transfers with other state agencies that were consistent with the
activities of the fund making the transfer. Repayment of interfund balances will occur within one year from the
date of the financial statement.

Individual balances and activity at August 31, 2018, follows:

Interfund Receivables and Pay ables - Current

Not Applicable

Interfund Receivables and Payables - Non-Current

Not Applicable

GENERAL (01)
Appd Fund 0001, D23 Fund 0001

(Agency 902, D23 Fund 0001) $178,882.00
Total Legislative Transfers $178,882.00

PROPRIETARY (02)

Appd Fund 0001, D23 Fund 0001
(Agency 781, D23 Fund 0001) $310,483.93 State P-T
Appd Fund 9999, D23 Fund 7999
(Agency 300, D23 Fund 6661) $9,132.39 Federal P-T
(Agency 744, D23 Fund 7999) 1,337.02 Federal P-T
(Agency 739, D23 Fund 7999) 53,366.88] Federal P-T
(Agency 781, D23 Fund 0001) 204,927.07, State P-T
(Agency 781, D23 Fund 0825) 83,997.17 State P-T
[Total Due From/To Other Agencies 5147,833_4GI $515,411.00
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PROPRIETARY (02)
Appd Fund 0210, D23 Fund 0210
(Agency 902, D23 Fund 0210) $103,105.00! {Intrafund Transfer)
Appd Fund 0253, D23 Fund 0253
(Agency 781, D23 Fund 0001) $17,138.82 (Intrafund Transfer)
Appd Fund 9999, D23 Fund 7999
(Agency 347, D23 Fund 0507) 52,470.29 (Intrafund Transfer)
(Agency 347, D23 Fund 0735) 392.81] (Intrafund Transfer)
Total Transfers $103,105.00 $70,001.92

The detailed State Grant Pass Through information is listed on Schedule 1B — Schedule of State Grant Pass
Through From/To State Agencies. .
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GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other than
Pensions, was effective for TWU in 2018. The implementation of Statement No. 75 resulted ina
restatement of beginning net position for fiscal year 2018, as follows:

Total
Net Position at August 31, 2017 as Previously Reported S 424,491,119.49
Adjustments due to implementation of GASB 75 {23,710,781.00)
Adjustments to Other Restricted Balances (126,230.19)
Adjustments to Unrestricted Balances (996,921.29)
Total Restatements (24,833,932.48)
Net Position at August 31, 2017 as Restated $ 399,657,187.01

(1) Includes the recognition of defarred outflows and inflows of resources related to
postemployment benefits other than pensions of $3,398,152 and recognition of net OPEB
liability of $20,312,629 as of August 31, 2018.
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At August 31, 2018, there were no material pending lawsuits or claims involving Texas Woman's
University. Any claims incurred but not asserted against TWU cannot be reasonably estimated at this
time, and any such liability, to the extent not provided for by insurance or otherwise, is not likely to have
a material effect on TWU.

Texas Woman's University has received several grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to request for reimbursements to grantor agencies
for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, management
believes such disallowances if any, will be immaterial.

Texas Woman's University has no investment commitments.
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UNAUDITED

. TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 16: Subsequent Events

No material events occurred subsequent to August 31, 2018.
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 17: Risk Management

The state of Texas utilizes an allocation program that funds both workers' compensation benefits and
risk management costs through annual assessments which participating agencies pay to the State Office
of Risk Management {"SORM").

Texas Woman's University is required by certain bond covenants to carry fire and extended coverage
along with boiler insurance on buildings financed through the issuance of bonds using pledged Auxiliary
Enterprise or other non-Educational and General Funds. The insurance protects the bondholders from a
disruption to the revenue stream that is being utilized to make the bond interest and principal
payments. This coverage is also purchased for buildings that are not financed with bonds. TWU
participates in the State Property Insurance Program through SORM. The total limit of liability for
property insurances is $1,000,000,000 and was brokered through Arthur ). Gallagher.

Texas Woman's University carries a Commercial General Liability Policy through Travelers Insurance
Company which provides insurance protection to pay for third-party bodily injury or property damages.
The policy provides coverage for liabilities arising from personal injury and advertising injury. The
general total limit of coverage is 51,000,000 for each occurrence and $2,000,000 general aggregate
which provides coverage for which TWU is liable under the Texas Tort Claims Act.

Texas Woman's University has chosen to carry liability insurance on its licensed vehicles and collision
and comprehensive coverage for some of its higher value and higher risk vehicles in the amount of
$1,000,000 combined single limit with $250,000 per person/$500,000 per accident in bodily injury
coverage and 5$100,000 for property coverage. This coverage is provided by Liberty Mutual Fire
Insurance Company. TWU carries the same coverage for non-owned vehicles.

A Medical Professional Liability Policy is carried to cover medical professionals of Texas Woman's
University, specifically employees of the Student Health Services Clinic, the Counseling & Family Therapy
Clinic, the Pental Hygiene Clinic, the Speech, lLanguage, and Hearing Clinic, the Counseling &
Psychological Services Center, the Stroke Center and the Exercise & Sports Nutrition Clinic. The policy is
insured by Darwin Select Insurance Company and has a $1,000,000 limit for each occurrence and a
$3,000,000 aggregate limit. TWU also has a separate policy covering Student Medical Professional
Liability Policy with the same limits from Interstate Fire & Casualty Company (Allianz}.

Texas Woman's University purchased Directors and Officers Legal Liability and Employment Practices
Liability insurance from Westchester Fire Insurance Company (Chubb), with an aggregate limit of liability
of $5,000,000. In addition, TWU carries crime coverage through Travelers Insurance as follows:

$1,000,000 Employee Theft
$1,000,000 Forgery and Alteration
$1,000,000 Computer Fraud
$1,000,000 Funds Transfer Fraud
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY (731}
Note 18: Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This note is not used by Texas Woman’s University. Texas Woman's University Management's Discussion
and Analysis is included as a separate section of the report.
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY {731)
Note 19: The Financial Reporting Entity

Texas Woman’s University is an Enterprise Fund reported in the state of Texas’ Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report as a Proprietary Fund Type. TWU does not have any component units or related parties
to include in its financial statements. Because Texas Woman's University is considered a component unit
of the state of Texas, and because its financial information is included in the audited Annual Financial
Report of the state of Texas, TWU'’s financial statements are not independently audited.

49




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 22: Donor - Restricted Endowments

Texas Woman's University is subject to the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutionat Funds Act
{UPMIFA), Property Code Chapter 163. UPMIFA allows TWU to distribute net appreciation on donor
restricted endowment investments to the extent prudent. This includes cumulative realized and
unrealized appreciation in the fair market value of the endowment assets in excess of historical dollar
value of the gifts.

Texas Woman's University has contracted with the Texas A&M University System to manage TWU's
endowment funds. Per the per Section 51.0031 of the Texas Education Code, universities can chose to
invest endowment funds with a qualifying institution to be invested and distributed in accordance with
the qualifying institution’s investment policy.

The net appreciation ([cumulative and unexpended) on donor-restricted endowments available for
authorization of expenditure by Texas Woman's University for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2018, is as
follows: ' '

Donor - Restricted Amounts of Net Reported in Net Assets
Endowments Appreciation®
True Endowments $ 3,646,269.12 | Restricted for Other
Term Endowments S None

*There was a positive fair value adjustment totaling $824,224.94 for fiscal year 2018.

Changes from Prior Year Balances
Endowment Funds Increase/ Reason for Change
(Decrease)

Expendable Balances
True Endowments S 824,224.94 Fair value increase in portfolio
Term Endowments $ None

| Non-Expendable Balances

W

True Endowments 27,833.49 Donor gifts and bequests

Term Endowments S None
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Note 24: Disaggregation of Receivable and Payable Balances

Net other receivables at August 31, 2018, are detailed by type as follows:

Net Other Receivables Amount
Receivables related to gifts, grants and sponsored programs $ 1,875,034.93
Receivable from state for items paid locally 1,161,560.46
Total Net Other Receivables $ 3,036,595.39

Net other payables at August 31, 2018, are detailed by type as follows: .

Net Other Payables Amount
Payables related to students S 885,321.82

Total Net Other Payables $ 885,321.82
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UNAUDITED

. TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 27: Service Concession Arrangements

Not Applicable.
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY {731)
Note 28: Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

A summary of Texas Woman's University deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources as of August 31, 2018 is as follows:

Total
Deferred Qutflows of Resources
Unamortized Losses of Refunding of Debt ' S 160,000
Deferred OQutflows of Resources Related to Pensions 7,648,405
Deferred Qutflows of Resources Related to OPER 10,009,510
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 17,817,915
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unamortized Gains of Refunding of Debt $
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 5,547,907
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB 4,491,219
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 10,039,126
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UNAUDITED

. TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY {731}
Note 31: Tax Abatements

Not Applicable.
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN’S UNIVERSITY (731)
Note 32: Governmental Fund Balances

Not Applicable.
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
SCHEDULE 1A - Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pass-Through From

FEDERAL GRANTORS CFDA Identifying Agy! Agencies Non-Siate
PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/ Humbsar Muimber Uniiv, OrUnlv. Entities
PROGRAM TITLE # Ampunt Amount
U. 8. Deprtment of Justice
Pass-Through To:
State of Texas Office of the Govenor
Crime Yictims Assistance Program 16.575 3425901 300 38,337.95
Tofal U 8. Department of Justice 38,337.85 0.00

Ingiitute of Museumn and Library Services
National Foundatlon en the Arts and the Humanities
Direct Program;
Wational Endowment for the Humanaties
Promation of the Humanifies Teaching and Learning
Resources and Curriculum Development 45182 AC-269965-18

Pass-Through From:
Taxas State Llbrary and Archives Commission
Grants to States 45310 306 700.83

DClrged Program:
Transforming Libraries Into Community Anchors In Rural
Texas (TLCART) 45313 RE-85-18-0052-18

Telal Insfitufe of Museum and Library Services 700.83 300

National Sclence Foundatlon
Direct Program:
Education and Human Resources 47,078 1154394
Pass-Through From:
Other Mon-State Enflty:
The Research Foundation for the State University of New York
Stony Brook University
Education and Human Resources 47076 1613217 0.0

Total Mational Science Foundation (.00 2.00

U.S. Department of Education
Direct Pragrams:
Special Education-Fersonnel Development to Improve:
Services and Results for Children with Disabliies 84.325K H325K140301-18

Tatal LS. Deparfment of Education 300 0.0¢

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Direct Program:
Advancing System Improvements for Key Issues
in Women's Health 93,088 ASTWH 160038
Pass Through From:
Texas Tech University Health Sclence Centar
Area Heatth Education Center (AHEC) North Czntral Region 93.107 BUTTHP15497-09-03 739 103,000.00
Direct Program:
Mental Health Research Grants §3.242 1R15MH108925-01A1

Total U.5. Department of Health and Human Services 103,000.00 000
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UNAUDITED

Pass-Through To
Direct Total Agyi State Agy. Non-State Total
Program PT From & Univ. o Uniiv, Enifles Expendibures PFTTo&

Amount Diract Program # Amount Armount Amount Expenditures
38,337.95 38,337.95 38,337.95
- 3833795 0.00 0.00 38,337 .95 38,337.95
6,567.52 6,567.52 8,567.52 6,567.52
700.83 70083 ¥00.83
3242068 3242068 3242068 32,4%0.68
3858820 3969903 0.00 0.00 38,689.03 38.689.03
181,119.36 181,119.36 181,119.36 181,119.36
2,815.69 2915689 2.915.68 2.915.69
184,035.05 184,035.05 0.00 0.00 184,035.05 18403505
246.908.91 246,908.91 246,309.81 246.909.31
246,909.91 246,909.81 0.00 0.00 246,909.81 246,909.91
243493.46 743,433.46 24349346 243,493.45
103,000,060 103,000.00 103,000.00
100.356.10 10035640 100,356.19 100,356.10
343,.849.56 446,843 56 2.00 0.00 445,849.56 446 849 56
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

SCHEDULE 1A - Schedule of Expanditures of Fedaral Awards continued

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/
PROGRAM TITLE

CFDA
Number

UNAUDITED

Pass-Through From

Identifying
Hurmber

Agyl
Unly.
#

Agencles
Qr Uniy,
Armgunt

Non-State
Entities
Amount

LS. Repsartment of Homeland Security
Pass Through From:
Texas Department of Public Safety
Disaster Grants - Public Assistance {(Presidentially
Declared Disasters)

Tokal 1.5, Department of Hemeland Sacurity

Research and Development {R&D} Ciuster
LS. Department of Agriculture
Pass Through From:
CHther Man-State Entity:
Mississippi State University
Agricuttural Research_Baslc and Applied Ressarch
Direct Program:
Agriculture and Food Research Inifiative (AFR))
National Science Foundation
Direct Program:
Computer and Information Sclence and Englnesring
Direct Pragram:
Social, Behavioral, and Economic Stiences
Envirgnmental Protection Agency
Cfice of Research and Development (ORDY)
Direct Pragram:
P3 Award: National Student Design Competitien for
Sustainability

Pass-Through From:
Qther Non-State Entity:
American nstilutes for Research (PTE)
Education Reszarch, Development and
Disseminalicn
Direct Programe:
English Language Acquisition State Grants
11.8. Department of Health and Human Services
Pass-Throughs From:
University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
Watarnal ang Child Heakth Fedaral
Consolidated Programs
{ther Mon-State Entity:
University of Wisconsin-Miwaukes
ACL Natlonaf Institute an Disabillty, Indapendent
Living angt Rehabilitation Research
Baylor Research Instituie
Baylor Scot & Whils Research nstitute
ACL Nallonat Institute on Disability, Independent
Living, and Rehabllitation Research
Direct Programs:
Extramural Research Programs in the Neurosciences
and Meurological Disorders
Blomedical Research and Resgarch Tralning

Total R&D Cluster Programs

97.036

10.0m

10.310

47.070

47075

B6.516

84.3054

84,3652

83110

§3.433

83.433

03.853
93.859

59

58-6406-8-434

18-67018-27627

1711780

1855264

8393571

R305A160060

TIB5Z160016-17

TTIMC22236A0

0IFNN83-02-00

S0IFO09I-01-00

1R1SNS095317-0141
SRIMGMOS7591-08

405

744

1,.269.83

1,269.83

000

11,0371

2.00

25,060.76

632119

23,835.20

11,037.21

80,217.15




UNAUDITED

Pass-Through To
Diracl Total Agy State Agy. Hon-State Totd
Program PT From & Unlv, or Uniy, Entities Expentitures PTTo&
Arnpunt Direcd Progiram # Amgunk Amount Armount Expendlures
1,269.83 1,269.83 1,265.83
0.00 1.269.83 0.00 0.00 1,269.83 1,269.83
0.00 0.00 0.00
20,822.22 2082222 082222 N,6822.22
15,027.85 15,027.85 15,027.85 15,027.85
55,914.87 56,914.87 55,814.87 56,914.87
6,950.17 639017 6,990.17 6,990.17
25,0680.76 25,060.76 25060.76
1,015,404.28 1,015,404.28 1,015,404.28 1,015,404,28
11,037.21 11,037.21 11,037.21
632119 6.321.19 8,321.19
28,835.20 26,835.20 28,639.20
112713.25 11271325 12,713.25 112713.25
- 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,226,872.64 1,288,127.00 0.00 0.00 1,296,127.00 +,286,127.00
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

SCHEDULE 14 - Schedule of Expenditures of Fegeral Awards continued

For the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

FEDERAL GRANTORY
PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/
PROGRAM TITLE

CFDA
Mumber

UNAUDHTED

Pags Through From

Identifying Agy!
Number Univ.
#

Agencles
O Uniy.
Amount

Non-State
Entities
Amount

Student Financial Assistance Cluster
U.8. Department of Education
Direct Programs:
Federal Supplemeniaf Edusation Oppotuniiy
Grants
Administrative Costs Recoverad
Federal Work Study Program
Administrative Costs Recovered
Federal Perking Loan Program
New Loans Processed
Administrative Costs Recoversd
Federal Pall Grant Program
Administrative Costs Recoversd
Federal Direct Student Loans
New Laans Processsd
Teacher Education Assistance for College and
Higher Education Grants {TEACH Grants)
.8, Department of Health and Human Services
Ciract Programs:
Nursing Student Laans
New Loans Processed
Scholarships for Health Professions
Students from CHsadvantaged Backgrounds

Total Student Financial Assistance Cluster Programs

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

84.007
84.033

84.038

84.063

84.268

84.379

83364

93925
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Dibract Tutal
Program PT From&
Amount Direct Program

562 769.94 §52,769.94
0.00

411,661.91 411,661.91
5346315 8346315
{8,990.59) {8,990.59)
0.00

18,216,719.73 18,216,719.73
23,475.00 23475.00
75,473,024.00 ¥5,473,024.00
67,555.50 B7,555.50
209,187.00 20016700
547 266.00 547,266.00
95,555,111.64 95,565,111.64

§7,695,767.00 97.810,320.97

UNAUBITED

Pass-Through To
Aoy State Agy. Non-State Total
Uniy. or Univ, Entities Expendturas PTTo&
# Amaunt Amaunt Amount Expenditures
962,760.94 562,769.94
0.00 0.00
41166191 411,664.%1
53463.15 53,463.15
{9,590.59) (8,990.59)
0.00 0.00
18,216,719.73 18,216,719.73
23475.00 23475.00
75,473,024.00 75,473,024.00
67,555.50 67,855.50
209,167.00 209,167.00
547,266.00 547,266.00
0.00 0.00 B5,555,111.64 95,555,111.64
0.00 0.00 §7.810,329.97 §7,810,3289.97
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UNAUDITED
TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY

Schedule 1A « Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards confimred
Ferthe Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2018

Nota 1 - Nonmonetary Assistance - WA

Note 2- Recontlliation:

Per Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Met Assets

Proprietary Funds - Federal Revenue -Operating $ 2,100872.51
Proprietary Funds - Federal Revenue -Non-Operating 18,579,812.88
Proprigtary Funds - Federal Pass Through Revenue -Operating 154,345.82
Propriatary Funds - Federal Pass Through Revenue -Non-Operating 0.00
Proprietary Funds - Admin Costs Recovered 76,938.15
Proprietary Funds - Indirect Costs Recovered 226,160.20
Sublotal Per Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Change In Net Assels $ 22,138,129.56
Recongiling ltems.
New Loans Processed:
Federal Perkins Loan Program {9,990.59)
Federal Direct Student Loans T5AT3.024.00
Nursing Sfudent Losn Program 208,167.00
Total Pass Through and

Expenditures Per Federal Schedule $ 97 810,329.57

Ncte 3 - Student Loans

Federal GrantorfCFDA Number! Beginning Hew Loans C¥ Admin Total Loans Processed Cutstanding
Program Name Balance of Processed Cost Recovered and Admin Cost Repayment/ Balance of
Cutstanding Loans Recovered Adjustment Loang
as of 83172017 Agtivity as of 313172018

Department of Education
Federal Perkins Loan Program 84.038 § 1,84297363 |§ {9,990.59) |$ 0.00 {9,99059) 1% 22811010 |[§ 160487294
Federa! Direct Student Loans 84.268 75473,024.00 0.00 75,473,024.00

Total Department of Education [$ 184297363 [$ 75463,03341 [§ 0.00 75463,03341 |% 22811010 |[§ 160487294
Department of Health and Human Services 93.364
Nursing Sludent Loan Program § 2,270,840.86 | $ 209,167.00 |$ 0.00 209167.00 |3 M2946.25 |§  2137,061.41

Tolal Department of Health and Human 3% 2,270,840.66 |$ 209,167.00 |§ 0.00 20916700 |3 294625 |5 2137,061.41
Note 3b - Federally Funded Loans Processed and Administrative Cast Recovered
Note 5 - Unemployment Insurance Funds - N/A
Note 6 - Rebates from the Spacial Supplemantal Food Program for Women, Infants anc Children (WIC) - NFA
Note 7 - Unemployment Insurance Funds - NIA
Note 8 - Disaster Grants - Public Assistance {Presidentially Declared Disasters) (CFDA 97.036)

F Frofect Expenditure Amount Amount
Project Hame Worksheet Incurreq De-obligated Comments
Approverd Frior-Fiscal Year -
1416 16 $ 0.00 [§ 0.00 [$1,269.83 Funds refurned ko TWU from TDPS for FEMA
Disaster Granl received in FY 2016

Note 9 - Economic Adjustment Asslstance (CFDA 11.307) - NFA

Note 10 - 10% de Minimis Indirect Cost Rate - NiA
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Schedule 1B - Schedule of State Grant Pass Throughs From/To State Agencies
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pass Through From:
Texas State Board of Public Accountancy (Agy #457)
5th Year Accounting Student Scholarship Program S

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board {Agy #781)
Texas Grant Program
Professional Nursing Shortage Reduction Program
College Work Study Program
Work Study Mentorship Program
Top Ten Percent Scholarship
Minority Health Research and Education
Bilingual Education Program

Pass Through From:
University of Texas System (Agy #720)
Joint Admission Medical Program

5,771.00

8,087,692.00
262,509.73
97,061.23
91,160.04
4,000.00
142,866.44
107,142.00

12,405.80

8,810,608.24

Total Pass Through From Other Agencies (Exh. 11} S
Pass Through To: 5
Total Pass Through To Other Agencies (Exh. I} S

0.00




UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Schedule 2A - Miscellaneous Bond Information
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Scheduled
Maturities
Bonds — Fist
Issued Ta Range of First Last Call
Description of lssue Date Interast Rates Year Year Date
Revenuwe Bonds - Self Supporting
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2008 3 21,670,000.00  4.0000% - 5.5000% 2009 2028 712008
Revenue Financing Systern Bonds, Series 2009 20400,000.00  3.0000% - 5.0000% 008 2008 72018
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20094 14,980,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% 2010 2029 7f1{2019
Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 17,915,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% w1 2024 FLymon
Revenue Financing System Refunding Sonds, Series 2014 12,370,000.0¢  2.0000% - 5.0000% 014 035 ¥/1/2020
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2016 19,160,000.00  2.0000% - 4.0000% W16 2036 7172026
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20174 72,240,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% 217 2037 7f1/1028
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20178 10,915,000.00  1.3000% - 3.1620% M8 2037 3172008
Revenue Financing System Bands, Series 2018 12,375,000.00  2.0000% - 5.0000% 018 2038 7/L/20i8
Revenue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Forward Delivery Series 2018 25,625,000.00  2.5000% - 2.5000% 019 2028 MiA

Total $ 227,650,000.00
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY {731)
Schedule 2B - Changes in Bonded Indebtedness
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

Bonds Bonds Bonds
Qutstanding Bonds Bonds Refunded or Outstanding
Description of Issue 9/1/2017 Issued Matured Extinguished AdJustments 8/31/2018
Revenue Bonds

Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser '08 $  14,255,000.00 5 DE5,000.00 & 13,270,000.00

Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser ‘09 13,160,000.00 965,000.00 12,195,000.00

Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser "094 10,350,000.00 680,000.00 9,670,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Ref Bonds Ser "12 9,650,000.00 2,035,000.00 7,655,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Ref Bonds Ser '14 10,875,000.00 455,000.00 10,420,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Sonds Ser '16 18,355,000.00 675,000.00 17,720,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser '17A 69,460,000.00 2,740,000.00 66,720,000.00
Aev Fin Sys Bonds Ser'17B 10,515,000.00 415,000.00 10,500,000.00
Rew Fin Sys Bonds Ser'13 12,375,000.00 12,375,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Ref Bonds Sar'18A 25,625,000.00 25,625,000.00

Total

$ 157,100,000.00

% 3B,000,000.00 S  B,950,000.00 $ 25465000.00

§ 160,685,000.00

Met Bonds Amounts
Unamortized Unamortized Dutstanding Due Within
Description of Issue Premiuvm Discount a/31/2018 One Year
Revenue Bonds
Rew Fin Sys Bonds Ser '08
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser ‘09
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser '09A 9,670,000.00 715,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Ref Bonds Ser '12 214,804.64 7,869,804.64 2,228,431.35
Rew Fin Sys Ref Bonds Ser '14 10,420,000.00 485,000.00
Kev Fin Sys Bonds Ser ‘16 1,653,850.72 19,373,850.72 $15,857.40
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser ‘174 8,375,229.56 75,085,229.56 3,878,568.61
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser'17B 10,500,000.00 420,000.00
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser'18 826,928.30 13,201,928.30 441,214.10
Rev Fin Sys Ref Bonds Ser'18A 25,625,000.00 2,240,000.00

Total

]

11,070,813.22

$ 171,755,813.22

$  11,304,071.46




TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Schedule 2C - Debt Service Reguirements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

Description of Issue Year Principat Interest
Revenue Bonds

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20094 2019 71500000 S 400,075.00

2020 750,000.00 364,325.00

2021 775,000.00 338,075.00

2022 805,000.00 300,981.26

2023 835,000.00 278,787.50

2024-2028 4,720,000.00 854,193.78

2029 1,070,000.00 46,812 .50

9,670,000.00 & 2,552,250.04

Revenue Finanting System Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 2019 2,135000.00 S 299,300.00

2020 1,555,000.00 213,900.00

2021 1,605,000.00 151,700.00

2022 1,670,000.00 £7,500.00

2023 340,000.00 20,700.00

2024 350,000.00 10,500.00

765500000 5 783,600.00

Revenua Financing System Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 2019 465,000.00 5 380,412.50

2020 470,000.00 371,112.50

2021 485,000.00 360,537.50

2022 495,000.00 347,806.26

2023 510,000.00 332,956.26

2024-30238 2,910,000.00 1,301,587.54

2029-2033 3,450,000.00 725,262.50

2034-2035 1,555,000.00 96,400.00

10,420,000.00  $  3,916,075.06

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2016 2019 700,000.00 5 675,500.00

2020 720,000.00 £54,500,00

2021 745,000.00 625,700.00

2022 775,000.00 595,900.00

2023 810,000.00 564,900.00

2024-2028 4,555,000.00 2,312,500.00

2029-2033 5,540,000.00 1,325,300.00

2034-2036 3,875,000.00 247,650.00

17,720,000.00 5 7,001,950.00

Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20174 2019 2.880,000.00 S 3,044,050.00

2020 2,895,000.00 2,928,850.00

2021 3,115,000.00 2,809,050.00

2022 3,240,000,00 2,684,450.00

2023 3,365,000.00 2,554,850.00

2024-2028 19,345,000.00 10,261,250.00

20292033 21,165,000.00 5,067,350.00

2034-2037 10,615,000.00 1,332,700.00

66,720,000.00 % 30,682,550.00
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Schedule 2C - Debt Service Requirements
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

Description of Issue Year Principal Interest
Revenue Bonds
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 20178
2018 s 420,000.00 366,060.50
2020 425,000.00 358,786.10
2021 435,000.00 349,912.10
2022 445,000.00 335,654.80
2023 455,000.00 328,049.20
2024-2028 2,505,000.00 1,421,907.20
2039-2033 2,975,000.00 951,471.30
2034-2037 2,840,000.00 302,035.00
$  10,500,000.00 4,417,876.20
Revenue Financing System Bonds, Series 2018
2019 ] 350,000.00 568,747.70
2020 445,000.00 472,506.26
021 460,000.00 459,156.26
2022 475,000.00 445,356.26
2023 490,000.00 431,106.26
2024-2028 2,695,000.00 1,904,081.30
2029-2033 3,330,000.00 1,262,981.30
2034-2038 4,130,000.00 461,456.30
§  12,375,000.00 6,005,391.64
Revanue Financing System Refunding Bonds, Farward Delivary Series 2018
2019 $ 2,240,000.00 £94,010.42
2020 2,350,000.00 584,625.00
2021 2,410,000.00 525,875.00
2022 2,465,000.00 465,625.00
2023 2,530,000.00 404,000.00
2024-2028 13,630,000.00 1,039,125.00
S  25,625,000.00 3,713,260.42
Total Debt Service Requirements % 160,685,000.00 59,112,953.36
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731}
Schedule 2D - Analysis of Funds Available for Debt Service
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Pledged and Cther Sources and Related Expenditures for FY 2018
Net Available for Debt Service

Total Pledged Operating Expenses/ Debt Service
and Other Expenditures and
Bescription of Issue Sources Capital Outlay Principal interest
Revenue Bonds
Series 20094, 2012, 2014, 2016, 20174,
2017B, 2018 & Fwd-Del 2018 Parity Issues 5 J89,815,925.80 $ 137,831,574.41 S 8950,000.00 5 682796802
Total 5 289,819,925.80 b 137,831,574.41 $  8950,000.00 5 5,827,968.02
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TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Schedule 2F - Early Extingulshment and Refunding
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

UNAUDITED

For Refunding Only
A Refunding Cash Flow Economic
Description of Debt Description of Newly Extinguished Issue Increase Gain
Extinguished fRefunded Issued Debt Category ar Refunded Par Value [Decrease) {Loss)
Revenue Bonds Refunding Bonds

Rew Fin Sys Bonds Ser '08 Rew Fin Sys Ref Bonds Fwd Del Ser'l8  Advanced Refunding $ 13,370,000.00 % 13,500,000.00 $ 1,974,856.34 § 1,735,698.09
Rev Fin Sys Bonds Ser '09 Rew Fin Sys Ref Bonds Fwd Del Ser'l8  Advanced Refunding 12,195,000.00 12,125,000.00 1,759,68%.62 1,544,864 .94
Toral $ 2546500000 52562500000 $ 373434596 § 3,280,563.03
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UNAUDITED

TEXAS WOMAN'S UNIVERSITY (731)
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Cash in State Treasury
For the Year Ended August 31, 2018

Cash in State Treasury Unrestricted Restricted " Current Year Total
Local Revenue Fund 0253 S 4,811,858.28 0.00 s 4,811,858.28
Total Cash in State Treasury S 4,811,858.28 5 - S 4,811,858.28

(Statement of Net Assets)
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